PHA 5-Year and

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban

OMB No. 2577-0226

Development Expires 4/30/2011
Annual Plan Office of Public and Indian Housing
1.0 PHA Information
PHA Name: The Housing Authority of the City of Charleston PHA Code: $C001
PHA Type: [ Small X1 High Performing [ standard [J HCV (Section 8)
PHA Fiscal Year Beginning: (MM/YYYY): 10/2010
2.0 Inventory (based on ACC units at time of FY beginning in 1.0 above)
Number of PH units: 1399 Number of HCV units: 1279
3.0 Submission Type
[ 5-Year and Annual Plan [J Annual Plan Only X 5-Year Plan Only
40 PHA Consortia [J PHA Consortia: (Check box if submitting ajoint Plan and complete table below.)
PHA Program(s) Included in the Programs Not in the No. of Unitsin Each
- Program
Participating PHAS Code Consortia Consortia g
PH HCV
PHA 1:
PHA 2:
PHA 3:
50 5-Year Plan. Completeitems 5.1 and 5.2 only at 5-Y ear Plan update.
5.1 Mission. State the PHA’s Mission for serving the needs of low-income, very low-income, and extremely low income familiesin the PHA's
jurisdiction for the next five years:
To promote adequate and affordable housing, economic opportunity and suitable living environment free from discrimination.
- Goalsand Objectives. Identify the PHA’s quantifiable goals and objectives that will enable the PHA to serve the needs of low-income and very

low-income, and extremely low-income families for the next five years. Include areport on the progress the PHA has made in meeting the goals

and objectives described in the previous 5-Y ear Plan.

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF CHARLESTON

FIVE YEAR AGENCY GOALS

GOAL: PROVIDE GOOD QUALITY HOUSING SERVICES DAILY TO CLIENTS
Objectives:
»  Score of 90+ on PHAS
o Score of 8+ on Resident Survey.
»  Score of 90+ on SEMAP.

GOAL: MAINTAIN A HIGH LEVEL OF PROFESSIONALISM AMONG STAFF MEMBERS
Objectives:

»  Increase training opportunities for staff.

»  Challenge performance and reward excellence.

GOAL: INCREASE THE RESOURCES OF AFFORDABLE HOUSING IN THE CITY OF CHARLESTON
Objectives:
»  Create additional homes for citizens on low to moderate incomes.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF CHARLESTON
FIVE YEAR AGENCY GOALS
(Continued)

GOAL: CREATE A PERSONAL IMAGE OF WHO WE SERVE AND THEIR DREAMS AND ASPIRATIONS
Objectives:
Continue to supply media outlets successes of residents for media attention, as well as CHA accomplishments.

GOAL: PROMOTE INVOLVEMENT OF CLIENTS IN DECISIONS AFFECTING THEM
Objectives:

»  Support resident associations and the Resident Advisory Board.

»  Strengthen communication with clients.

GOAL: PROVIDE IMPROVED LIVING CONDITIONS FOR VERY LOW AND LOW INCOME FAMILIES WHILE MAINTAINING THEIR RENT PAYMENTS
AT AN AFFORDABLE LEVEL
Objectives:
»  To operate a socially and financially sound public housing agency that provides decent, safe, and sanitary housing within a drug free,
suitable living environment for tenants and their families
»  To lawfully deny the admission of applicants, or the continued occupancy of residents, whose habits and practices reasonably may be
expected to adversely affect the health, safety, comfort or welfare of other residents or the physical environment of the
neighborhood, or create a danger to PHA employees.

GOAL: AVOID CONCENTRATIONS OF ECONOMICALLY AND SOCIALLY DEPRIVED FAMILIES IN ANY ONE OR ALL OF THE PHA’S PUBLIC HOUSING

DEVELOPMENTS
Objectives:

»  To attempt to house a tenant body in each development that is composed of families with a broad range of

incomes and rent-paying abilities that are representative of the range of incomes of low-income families in the PHA's jurisdiction.
To provide opportunities for upward mobility for families who desire to achieve self-sufficiency.
To facilitate the jurisdiction management of the PHA inventory, and the efficient management of the PHA staff.
To ensure compliance with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and all other applicable Federal laws and regulations so that the
admissions and continued occupancy are conducted without regard to race, color, religion, creed, sex, national origin, handicap or
familial status.

Y V VY
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6.0

PHA Plan Update

(a) Identify all PHA Plan elements that have been revised by the PHA sinceitslast Annual Plan submission:

Since the CHA’s last Annual Plan submission, the following elements have been revised or updated:

ELEMENT 1: ELIGIBILITY, SELECTION AND ADMISSIONS POLICIES

A. The Admissions and Continued Occupancy Policy (ACOP) was amended to include HUD guidance on the use of Up Front Income

Verification to project income was adopted by the Board of Commissioners on 9/29/09.

ELEMENT 2: FINANCIAL RESOURCES

Financial Resources:

Planned Sources and Uses

Sources

Planned $

Planned Uses

1. Federal Grants (FY 2009 grants)

a. Public Housing Operating Fund

5,772,000

b. Public Housing Capital Fund

2,469,464

c. Hope VI Revitalization

d. Hope VI Demolition

e. Annual Contributions for Section 8 Tenant-
Based Assistance

7,744,875

f. Resident Opportunity and Self-Sufficiency
Grants

g. Community Development Block Grant

h. HOME

Other Federal Grants:

Capital Fund Recovery Act Competitive
Grants

Capital Fund Recovery Act Grant

3,341,504

3,071,883

2. Prior Year Federal Grants (un-obligated
funds only)

3. Public Housing Dwelling Rental Income

1,916,000

Public Housing Operations

4. Other Income (list below)

a. Other Tenant Revenue

160,000

Public Housing Operations

b. Interest

20,401

Public Housing Operations

5. Non-Federal Sources

TOTAL RESOURCES

24,469,127

ELEMENT 3: RENT DETERMINATION
There were no policy updates / changes.

ELEMENT 4: OPERATION AND MANAGEMENT

A.  The Housing Choice Voucher Administrative Plan was amended to include new voucher payment standards and adopted by the Board

of Commissioners on 09/28/2009.

B.  The Admissions and Continued Occupancy Policy (ACOP) was amended to include updates of utility allowances for public housing and

was adopted by the Board of Commissioners on 09/28/2009.

C.  The Housing Choice Voucher Administrative Plan was amended to include updates to utility allowances and was adopted by the Board

of Commissioners on 11/24/2009.

D. The Housing Choice Voucher Administrative Plan was amended to include updated payment standards and adopted by the Board of

Commissioners on 11/24/20009.
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6.0

E.  Revisions were made to the CHA’s Procurement Policy to include raising the requirement for posting bids, as well as the inclusion of
official HUD forms in all PHA contracts. These revisions were adopted by the Board of Commissioners on 03/23/2010.

F.  The Admissions and Continued Occupancy Policy (ACOP) was amended to add or change references to coincide with the Code of
Federal Regulations and was adopted by the Board of Commissioners on 03/23/2010.

G. The Board of Commissioners approved Contractor’s Notice and Certification against Sex Offenders/Violent/Drug-Related Felons on
05/25/2010.

ELEMENT 5: GRIEVANCE PROCEDURES
A. The appointment of new Informal/Grievance Hearing Officers was approved by the Board of Commissioners on 02/23/2010.

ELEMENT 6: DESIGNATED HOUSING FOR ELDERLY AND DISABLED FAMILIES
A.  Policy changes to the HCV Administrative to allow preference to Elderly and Handicapped families to be assisted first was approved
by the Board of Commissioners on 02/23/2010.

ELEMENT 7: COMMUNITY SERVICE AND SELF-SUFFICIENCY
A. Updates to programs and inclusion of VAWA were made.

ELEMENT 8: SAFEFY AND CRIME PREVENTION
A.  The Board of Commissioners approved a Memorandum of Understanding with Charleston Police Department to increase resources at
various AMP’s on 02/23/2010.

ELEMENT 9: PETS
There were no policy updates / changes.

ELEMENT 10: CIVIL RIGHTS CERTIFICATION
New form included with this submission.

ELEMENT 11: FISCAL AUDIT
1. ¥ Yes [ No: Isthe PHA required to an audit conducted under section 5(h)(2) of the U.S. Housing Act of 1937 (42 U.S.C. 1437c(h))?
2. v'Yes [ No: Was the most recent fiscal audit submitted to HUD?
OvYes v No: Were there any findings as the result of that audit?

ELEMENT 12: ASSET MANAGEMENT
There was no policy updates / changes.

ELEMENT 13: VIOLENCE AGAINST WOMEN ACT (VAWA)

The CHA has taken the following steps to assure that each tenant/client and landlord is aware of the content of the Violence Against Women Act

of 2005:

1. Each of the above indicated persons are, and continue to be provided with information relative to VAWA concerning their individual rights and

/or obligations.

2. The CHA has adopted VAWA Policies and Procedures and has them posted.

3. Each office of the CHA has been provided with Certification Form 50066 to make available to residents/clients as needed.

4. Contact information for local agencies specializing in domestic violence intervention is posted and provided upon request.

A. The Admissions and Continued Occupancy Policy (ACOP) was amended to include HUD guidance and input received from National

Housing Law on VAWA policies, Notice PIH 2006-13 was adopted by the Board of Commissioners on 09/29/2009.

(b) Identify the specific location(s) where the public may obtain copies of the 5-Y ear and Annual PHA Plan. For acomplete list of PHA Plan
elements, see Section 6.0 of the ingtructions.

PHA Administrative Office located at 550 Meeting Street,
AMP 20 located at 562(A) Meeting Street, Charleston SC
AMP 30 located at 20 Franklin Street, Charleston SC
AMP 40 located at 183 President Street, Charleston, SC
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Hope VI, Mixed Finance M oder nization or Development, Demolition and/or Disposition, Conversion of Public Housing, Homeowner ship

70 Programs, and Project-based Vouchers. Include statements related to these programs as applicable.
8.0 Capital Improvements. Please complete Parts 8.1 through 8.3, as applicable.
81 Capital Fund Program Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report. Aspart of the PHA 5-Year and Annual Plan, annually
: complete and submit the Capital Fund Program Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report, form HUD-50075.1, for each current and
open CFP grant and CFFP financing.
Attached.
8.2 Capital Fund Program Five-Year Action Plan. As part of the submission of the Annual Plan, PHAs must complete and submit the Capital Fund
: Program Five-Year Action Plan, form HUD-50075.2, and subsequent annual updates (on arolling basis, e.g., drop current year, and add |atest year
for afive year period). Large capital items must be included in the Five-Y ear Action Plan.
Attached.
8.3 Capital Fund Financing Program (CFFP).

[X] Check if the PHA proposes to use any portion of its Capital Fund Program (CFP)/Replacement Housing Factor (RHF) to repay debt incurred to
finance capital improvements.
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9.0

Housing Needs. Based on information provided by the applicable Consolidated Plan, information provided by HUD, and other generally available
data, make a reasonable effort to identify the housing needs of the low-income, very low-income, and extremely low-income families who residein
the jurisdiction served by the PHA, including elderly families, families with disabilities, and households of various races and ethnic groups, and
other families who are on the public housing and Section 8 tenant-based assistance waiting lists. The identification of housing needs must address
issues of affordability, supply, quality, accessibility, size of units, and location.

Based on the City of Charleston’s Consolidated Plan, the primary housing issue which requires ongoing attention is that which pertains to
affordability. By all accounts, average income levels have not kept pace with appreciated housing costs. As per HUD, as one would surmise, those
earning less than 30% of the area median income are most affected. Along with income and housing costs, there are four additional factors which
play a part in the inability of some to secure adequate housing. First, there is the lack of basic availability. Second, on those occasions when units
are in fact available to those of limited incomes, the physical condition of those units may be a factor. Third, there is the location of the unit.
Finally, the size (number of bedrooms) could potentially be a factor.

If a unit which lends its self as being a viable leasing option (i.e., contract rent vs. income) is in anything other than decent and sanitary condition,
it can no longer realistically align itself with other units said to be “available”. Additionally, circumstances sometimes exist whereby available
units are said to be in acceptable condition, but are not located in areas which are safe or which are conducive to personal factors pertaining to
specific individuals (i.e., close to doctor, child’s school, bus route, etc.) While a landlord’s construction of a two-bedroom rental unit affords him
or her the most potential for finding a family the size of which said unit would be sufficient in size, there are going to be those instances when a
three, four, or even five bedroom unit is needed. All of this having been said, while a unit may be available in the sense that the rent is low
enough for it to be leased by someone with limited means, it may not always meet all of the criteria of being truly “available” to an across-the-
board segment of the population.

The continued need for housing opportunities is exhibited by the approximately 1,800 individuals who currently reside on the CHA public housing
and HCV waiting lists. Said waiting lists are routinely purged annually in order to remove those who are no longer in need of housing assistance.
Doing so increases the opportunity, and lessens the wait time, for those who continue to be in need of some type of housing assistance.

As an alternative to rental assistance through our public housing and HCV Programs, emphasis is also being placed on assisting individuals to
hopefully become completely self-reliant, this through the help of our Family Self-Sufficiency Program. Furthermore, our Agency’s
Homeownership Program, with counseling provided to its participants by the Charleston Urban League, and has been successful in helping a
number of individuals to experience the American dream of owning their own home.

Housing Needs of Families on the PHA’s Waiting Lists
Waiting list type: (select one)
[0  Section 8 tenant-based assistance
[XI  Public Housing
[0 Combined Section 8 and Public Housing
[0 Public Housing Site-Based or sub-jurisdictional waiting list (optional)
If used, identify which devel opment/sub-jurisdiction:
# of families % of total families | Annual Turnover
Waiting list total 1358 350
Extremely low income <=30% AM| 1276 94%
Very low income 75 6%
(>30% but <=50% AMI)
Low income 07 1%
(>50% but <80% AMI)
Families with children 836 61.56%
Elderly families 24 1.77%
Families with Disabilities 141 10.38%
Race/ethnicity - Black 1260 92.78%
Race/ethnicity - White 69 5.08%
Race/ethnicity - Nat/Haw/Pac |slander 12 .88%
Race/ethnicity - Asian 03 22%
Characteristics by Bedroom Size
(Public Housing Only)
0BR 31 .03% 10
1BR 421 .31% 79
2BR 559 A42% 155
3BR 284 .21% 81
4BR 60 .05% 23
5BR 03 .01% 02

Wait List is closed.
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9.1

Housing Needs of Familieson the PHA’s Waiting Lists
Waiting list type: (select one)
[XI  Section 8 tenant-based assistance
[0 Public Housing
[0 Combined Section 8 and Public Housing
[0 Public Housing Site-Based or sub-jurisdictional waiting list (optional)
If used, identify which development/sub-jurisdiction:
# of families | % of total families Annual Turnover
Waiting list total 444 104
Extremely low income <=30% AM| 341 77
Very low income 91 20
(>30% but <=50% AMI)
Low income 11 2
(>50% but <80% AMI)
Families with children 324 73.33
Elderly families 6 1.40
Families with Disabilities 22 4.95
Race/ethnicity — Asian 10 2.25
Race/ethnicity - Black 417 93.92
Race/ethnicity — Nat/Haw/Pac 6 1.35
Islander
Race/ethnicity white 11 2.48
Characteristics by Bedroom Size
(Public Housing Only)
0BR
1BR
2BR
3BR
4BR
5BR

Wait List is Closed.

Strategy for Addressing Housing Needs. Provide abrief description of the PHA's strategy for addressing the housing needs of familiesin the
jurisdiction and on the waiting list in the upcoming year. Note: Small, Section 8 only, and High Perfor ming PHAs complete only for Annual
Plan submission with the 5-Year Plan.

The Housing Authority of the City of Charleston has identified the following strategies for addressing the housing needs of families within
Charleston County:

A. Need: Shortage of affordable housing for all eligible populations.
Strategy 1: Maximize the number of affordable units available to the PHA within its current resources by:
a) Employing effective maintenance and management policies to minimize the number of public housing units off-line.
b)  Reduce turnover time for vacated public housing units.
c)  Seekreplacement of public housing units lost to the inventory through mixed finance development.
d)  Participate in the Consolidated Plan development process to ensure coordination with broader community strategies.

B. Need: Specific Family Types: Families at or below 30% of median.
Strategy 1: Target available assistance to families at or below 30% of AMI by:
a) Adopt rent policies to support and encourage work.

C. Need: Specific Family Types: Families at or below 50% of median.
Strategy 1: Target available assistance to families at or below 50% of AMI by:
a) Employ admissions preferences aimed at families who are working.
b)  Adopt rent policies to support and encourage work.

D. Need: Specific Family Types: Families with Disabilities.
Strategy 1: Target available assistance to Families with Disabilities by:
a) Carry out the modifications needed in public housing based on the section 504 Needs Assessment for Public Housing.
b)  Affirmatively market to local non-profit agencies that assist families with disabilities.
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Additional Information. Describe the following, aswell as any additional information HUD has requested.

(a) Progressin Meeting Mission and Goals. Provide abrief statement of the PHA's progress in meeting the mission and goals described in the 5-
Y ear Plan.

The Housing Authority of the City of Charleston made progress in the following areas in meeting 2005 — 2010 Agency Goals.

GOAL: PROVIDE IMPROVED LIVING CONDITIONS FOR VERY LOW AND LOW INCOME FAMILIES WHILE MAINTAINING THEIR RENT PAYMENTS
AT AN AFFORDABLE LEVEL

Obijective:
To operate a socially and financially sound public housing agency that provides decent, safe, and sanitary housing within a drug free, suitable
living environment for tenants and their families.

Progress:

Since its last 5 year plan submission, The Housing Authority of the City of Charleston has been awarded $17,896,915.00 in the form of annual
Capital Fund grant awards ($11,483,528.00) and American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 grants awards ($6,413,387.00).

In our ongoing quest to provide decent, safe, and sanitary housing the CHA conducts physical needs assessments of its public housing stock to
assess the condition of, and identify areas that require upgrading or improvement. A large portion of these funds were utilized to extend and
upgrade public housing units through internal and external renovations, site improvements, general up keep, and maintenance.

In our continuous efforts to create, promote and maintain the safety of residents, the CHA has appointed a Director of Community Security who
assesses the impact of criminal activity and identifies measures and strategies to be taken to eliminate these activities to ensure the safety of our
residents. To further support our efforts, the CHA maintains a collaborative relationship with the City of Charleston Police Department and has
increased the number of police officers assigned to each AMP.

Objective:

To lawfully deny the admission of applicants, or the continued occupancy of residents, whose habits and practices reasonably may be
expected to adversely affect the health, safety, comfort or welfare of other residents or the physical environment of the neighborhood, or
create a danger to PHA employees.

Progress:

The CHA Housing Choice Voucher Administrative Plan, as well as its public housing Admissions and Continued Occupancy Policy (ACOP), fully
10.0 | address those issues pertaining to tenant habits and practices which if left unattended, could very well result in scenarios which could not only
“adversely affect the health, safety, comfort or welfare of other residents”, but could also tarnish the reputation of these valuable housing
programs in the eyes of the general public. While those found to be in violation of established policies are afforded due process as outlined by
federal regulation, they are nevertheless addressed expediently and in full-force. As a result of the actions of two previous residents who were
not content with having their assistance terminated as a result of activities contrary to established policy, FH&EO complaints lodged by both of
them against CHA have been dismissed. A third currently remains open.

As part of our overall plan to assist in keeping our assisted communities safe, CHA has chosen to employ a Director of Security. As part of his
responsibilities, background checks are always performed on all adult household members prior to leasing a unit to a family from the waiting list.
Additional checks are also performed during the term of the rental agreement should information be made available which indicates
circumstances as having occurred which may require the termination of their housing assistance.

GOAL: AVOID CONCENTRATIONS OF ECONOMICALLY AND SOCIALLY DEPRIVED FAMILIES IN ANY ONE OR ALL OF THE PHA’S PUBLIC HOUSING
DEVELOPMENTS

Obijective:

To attempt to house a tenant body in each development that is composed of families with a broad range of

Income and rent-paying abilities that are representative of the range of incomes of low-income families in the PHA’s jurisdiction.

Progress:

CHA’s ACOP does not allow for the award of any unit in its public housing inventory based on an applicant’s household income. Instead, units are
offered based strictly on the date and time of their application. Each individual whose name reaches the top of the waiting list is offered a
maximum of three (3) different units from which to choose. The offers are made in conjunction with those that are vacant / available at that time
and that are of the size (i.e., number of bedrooms) needed by that particular applicant (as per the established ACOP occupancy standards).

Obijective:
To provide opportunities for upward mobility for families who desire to achieve self-sufficiency.

Progress:
While funding for the Family Self Sufficiency Program for Public Housing has been discontinued, the CHA continues to be committed to providing

support services to active Family Self Sufficiency participants. Site based Program Specialists track the progress of and provide support services
to eight active participants. They also maintain relationships with community resources to provide services such as GED, computer literacy, and
credit counseling classes. The CHA’s HCV Family Self-Sufficiency Program places emphasis on assisting individuals to become completely self-
reliant. Furthermore, our Agency’s Homeownership Program, with counseling provided to its participants by the Charleston Urban League,
Charleston Bank Consortium, and Charleston Area Community Development Corporation has been successful in assisting nine participants
become homeowners.
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Obijective:
To facilitate the jurisdiction management of the PHA inventory, and the efficient management of the PHA staff.

Progress:
The CHA operates its public housing program under Asset Management guidelines set forth by HUD and uses its resources in a manner consistent
with Asset Management practices and strategies as outlined in published regulations.

Objective:
To ensure compliance with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and all other applicable Federal laws and regulations so that the admissions and
continued occupancy are conducted without regard to race, color, religion, creed, sex, national origin, handicap or familial status.

Progress:
The Housing Authority of the City fully complies with all Federal, State and local nondiscrimination laws; the Americans with Disabilities Act; and

the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development regulations governing Fair Housing and Equal Opportunity. The City of Charleston
Housing Authority also posts information regarding discrimination and any resources available to public housing applicants in their main
administrative office.

(b) Significant Amendment and Substantial Deviation/Modification. Provide the PHA's definition of “significant amendment” and “ substantial
deviation/modification”.

A substantial deviation from the Housing Authority’s 5-year plan is defined as any change to the overall mission or to the goals or objectives as
outlined in the Plan. A significant amendment or modification of the 5-year plan or Annual Plan includes a major deviation from any activity,
proposed activity, or policy provided in the Agency Plan that would affect services or programs provided to residents. This deviation does not

include changes to organizational structure, or minor policy changes.

The only substantial modification was to accommodate the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009.

Required Submission for HUD Field Office Review. In addition to the PHA Plan template (HUD-50075), PHAs must submit the following
documents. Items (a) through (g) may be submitted with signature by mail or electronically with scanned signatures, but electronic submissionis
encouraged. Items (h) through (i) must be attached electronically with the PHA Plan. Note: Faxed copies of these documents will not be accepted
by the Field Office.

(a8 Form HUD-50077, PHA Certifications of Compliance with the PHA Plans and Related Regulations (which includes all certifications relating
to Civil Rights)

(b) Form HUD-50070, Certification for a Drug-Free Workplace (PHAs receiving CFP grants only)

(c) Form HUD-50071, Certification of Paymentsto Influence Federal Transactions (PHAS receiving CFP grants only)

(d) Form SF-LLL, Disclosure of Lobbying Activities (PHAs receiving CFP grants only)

(e) Form SF-LLL-A, Disclosure of Lobbying Activities Continuation Sheet (PHAS receiving CFP grants only)

(f) Resident Advisory Board (RAB) comments. Comments received from the RAB must be submitted by the PHA as an attachment to the PHA
Plan. PHAs must also include a narretive describing their analysis of the recommendations and the decisions made on these recommendations.

(g) Challenged Elements

(h) Form HUD-50075.1, Capital Fund Program Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report (PHAs receiving CFP grants only)

(i) Form HUD-50075.2, Capital Fund Program Five-Year Action Plan (PHAS receiving CFP grants only)
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This information collection is authorized by Section 511 of the Quality Housing and Work Responsibility Act, which added a new section 5A to the U.S. Housing Act
of 1937, as amended, which introduced 5-Y ear and Annual PHA Plans. The 5-Y ear and Annual PHA plans provide a ready source for interested parties to locate basic
PHA policies, rules, and requirements concerning the PHA'’ s operations, programs, and services, and informs HUD, families served by the PHA, and members of the
public of the PHA’ s mission and strategies for serving the needs of low-income and very low-income families. Thisform isto be used by al PHA types for submission
of the 5-Year and Annua Plansto HUD. Public reporting burden for thisinformation collection is estimated to average 12.68 hours per response, including the time for
reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. HUD
may not collect thisinformation, and respondents are not required to complete thisform, unlessit displays a currently valid OMB Control Number.

Privacy Act Notice. The United States Department of Housing and Urban Development is authorized to solicit the information requested in this form by virtue of Title
12, U.S. Code, Section 1701 et seq., and regulations promulgated thereunder at Title 12, Code of Federal Regulations. Responses to the collection of information are
required to obtain a benefit or to retain abenefit. The information requested does not lend itself to confidentiality

I nstructions form HUD-50075

Applicability. Thisformisto be used by all Public Housing Agencies
(PHASs) with Fiscal Y ear beginning April 1, 2008 for the submission of their
5-Year and Annual Plan in accordance with 24 CFR Part 903. The previous
version may be used only through April 30, 2008.

1.0 PHA Information
Include the full PHA name, PHA code, PHA type, and PHA Fiscal Year
Beginning (MM/YYYY).

2.0 Inventory
Under each program, enter the number of Annual Contributions Contract
(ACC) Public Housing (PH) and Section 8 units (HCV).

3.0 Submission Type
Indicate whether this submission isfor an Annual and Five Y ear Plan, Annual
Plan only, or 5-Y ear Plan only.

4.0 PHA Consortia
Check box if submitting a Joint PHA Plan and complete the table.

5.0 Five-Year Plan
Identify the PHA’s Mission, Goals and/or Objectives (24 CFR 903.6).
Complete only at 5-Y ear update.

5.1 Mission. A statement of the mission of the public housing agency
for serving the needs of low-income, very low-income, and extremely
low-income familiesin the jurisdiction of the PHA during the years
covered under the plan.

5.2 Goalsand Objectives. Identify quantifiable goals and objectives
that will enable the PHA to serve the needs of low income, very low-
income, and extremely low-income families.

6.0 PHA Plan Update. In addition to the items captured in the Plan
template, PHAs must have the elements listed below readily available to
thepublic. Additionally, a PHA must:

(a) Identify specifically which plan elements have been revised
since the PHA’ s prior plan submission.

(b) ldentify wherethe 5-Year and Annual Plan may be obtained by
the public. At aminimum, PHAs must post PHA Plans,
including updates, at each Asset Management Project (AMP)
and main office or central off ice of the PHA. PHAs are
strongly encouraged to post complete PHA Plans on its official
website. PHAs are also encouraged to provide each resident
council a copy of its 5-Year and Annual Plan.

PHA Plan Elements. (24 CFR 903.7)

1.  Eligibility, Selection and Admissions Palicies, including
Deconcentration and Wait List Procedures. Describe
the PHA' s policies that govern resident or tenant
digibility, selection and admission including admission
preferences for both public housing and HCV and unit
assignment policies for public housing; and procedures for

maintaining waiting lists for admission to public housing
and address any site-based waiting lists.

Financial Resources. A statement of financial resources,
including a listing by general categories, of the PHA’s
anticipated resources, such as PHA Operating, Capital and
other anticipated Federal resources available to the PHA,
aswell astenant rents and other income available to
support public housing or tenant-based assistance. The
statement also should include the non-Federal sources of
funds supporting each Federal program, and state the
planned use for the resources.

Rent Determination. A statement of the policies of the
PHA governing rents charged for public housing and HCV
dwelling units.

Operation and Management. A statement of the rules,
standards, and policies of the PHA governing maintenance
management of housing owned, assisted, or operated by
the public housing agency (which shall include measures
necessary for the prevention or eradication of pest
infestation, including cockroaches), and management of
the PHA and programs of the PHA.

Grievance Procedures. A description of the grievance
and informal hearing and review procedures that the PHA
makes available to its residents and applicants.

Designated Housing for Elderly and Disabled Families.
With respect to public housing projects owned, assisted, or
operated by the PHA, describe any projects (or portions
thereof), in the upcoming fiscal year, that the PHA has
designated or will apply for designation for occupancy by
elderly and disabled families. The description shall

include the following information: 1) development name
and number; 2) designation type; 3) application status; 4)
date the designation was approved, submitted, or planned
for submission, and; 5) the number of units affected.

Community Service and Self-Sufficiency. A description
of: (1) Any programs relating to services and amenities
provided or offered to assisted families; (2) Any policies
or programs of the PHA for the enhancement of the
economic and social self-sufficiency of assisted families,
including programs under Section 3 and FSS; (3) How the
PHA will comply with the requirements of community
service and treatment of income changes resulting from
welfare program requirements. (Note: appliesto only
public housing).

Safety and Crime Prevention. For public housing only,
describe the PHA’ s plan for safety and crime prevention to
ensure the safety of the public housing residents. The
statement must include: (i) A description of the need for
measures to ensure the safety of public housing residents,
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(i) A description of any crime prevention activities
conducted or to be conducted by the PHA; and (iii) A
description of the coordination between the PHA and the
appropriate police precincts for carrying out crime
prevention measures and activities.

9. Pets. A statement describing the PHAs policies and
requirements pertaining to the ownership of petsin public
housing.

10. Civil Rights Certification. A PHA will be considered in
compliance with the Civil Rights and AFFH Certification
if: it can document that it examines its programs and
proposed programs to identify any impedimentsto fair
housing choice within those programs; addresses those
impediments in a reasonable fashion in view of the
resources available; works with the local jurisdiction to
implement any of the jurisdiction’sinitiativesto
affirmatively further fair housing; and assures that the
annual plan is consistent with any applicable Consolidated
Plan for itsjurisdiction.

11. Fiscal Year Audit. Theresults of the most recent fiscal
year audit for the PHA.

12. Asset Management. A statement of how the agency will
carry out its asset management functions with respect to

8.0

(c) Conversion of Public Housing. With respect to public
housing owned by a PHA: 1) A description of any building
or buildings (including project number and unit count) that
the PHA is required to convert to tenant-based assistance or
that the public housing agency plansto voluntarily convert;
2) An analysis of the projects or buildings required to be
converted; and 3) A statement of the amount of assistance
received under this chapter to be used for rental assistance or
other housing assistance in connection with such conversion.
See guidance on HUD' s website at:
http://www.hud.gov/offices/pih/centers/sac/conversion.cfm

(d) Homeownership. A description of any homeownership
(including project number and unit count) administered by
the agency or for which the PHA has applied or will apply
for approval.

(e) Project-based Vouchers. If the PHA wishesto use the
project-based voucher program, a statement of the projected
number of project-based units and general locations and how
project basing would be consistent with its PHA Plan.

Capital Improvements. This section providesinformation on a PHA's
Capital Fund Program. With respect to public housing projects owned,
assisted, or operated by the public housing agency, a plan describing the
capital improvements necessary to ensure long-term physical and social

the public housing inventory of the agency, including how
the agency will plan for the long-term operating, capital
investment, rehabilitation, modernization, disposition, and

viahility of the projects must be completed along with the required
forms. Itemsidentified in 8.1 through 8.3, must be signed where
directed and transmitted electronically along with the PHA's Annual

other needs for such inventory.

Note: This statement must be submitted to the extent that
approved and/or pending demolition and/or disposition has
changed.

Plan submission.

13. Violence Against Women Act (VAWA). A description 8.1 Capital Fund Program Annual Statement/Performance and
of: 1) Any activities, services, or programs provided or Evaluation Report. PHAs must complete the Capital Fund
offered by an agency, either directly or in partnership with Program Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
other service providers, to child or adult victims of (form HUD-50075.1), for each Capital Fund Program (CFP) to be
domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or undertaken with the current year's CFP funds or with CFFP
stalking; 2) Any activities, services, or programs provided proceeds. Additionally, the form shall be used for the following
or offered by a PHA that helps child and adult victims of purposes:
domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or
stalking, to obtain or maintain housing; and 3) Any (@) Tosubmittheinitial budget for anew grant or CFFP;
activities, services, or programs provided or offered by a
public housing agency to prevent domestic violence, (b) Toreport on the Performance and Eval uation Report progress
dating violence, sexual assault, and stalking, or to enhance on any open grants previously funded or CFFP; and
victim safety in assisted families.

(c) Torecord abudget revision on a previously approved open
7.0 Hope VI, Mixed Finance Moder nization or Development, grant or CFFP, e.g., additions or deletions of work items,
Demolition and/or Disposition, Conversion of Public Housing, modification of budgeted amounts that have been undertaken
Homeowner ship Programs, and Project-based Vouchers since the submission of thelast Annual Plan. The Capital
Fund Program Annual Statement/Performance and
(8 HopeVI or Mixed Finance Moder nization or Development. Evaluation Report must be submitted annually.

1) A description of any housing (including project number (if

known) and unit count) for which the PHA will apply for HOPE Additionally, PHAs shall complete the Performance and

V1 or Mixed Finance Modernization or Development; and 2) A Evaluation Report section (see footnote 2) of the Capital Fund

timetable for the submission of applications or proposals. The Program Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation (form

application and approval process for Hope VI, Mixed Finance HUD-50075.1), at the following times:

Modernization or Development, is a separate process. See

guidance on HUD’ s website at: 1.  Attheend of the program year; until the program is

http://www.hud.gov/offices/pih/programs/ph/hope6/index.cfm completed or all funds are expended;

(b) Demoalition and/or Disposition. With respect to public housing 2. When revisions to the Annual Statement are made,

projects owned by the PHA and subject to ACCs under the Act: which do not require prior HUD approval, (e.g.,

(1) A description of any housing (including project number and expenditures for emergency work, revisions resulting

unit numbers [or addresses]), and the number of affected units from the PHAs application of fungibility); and

along with their sizes and accessibility features) for which the

PHA will apply or is currently pending for demolition or 3. Upon completion or termination of the activities funded

disposition; and (2) A timetable for the demolition or in a specific capital fund program year.

disposition. The application and approval process for demolition

and/or disposition is a separate process. See guidance on HUD's 8.2 Capital Fund Program Five-Year Action Plan

website at:

http://www.hud.gov/offices/pih/centers/sac/demo_dispo/index.c PHAs must submit the Capital Fund Program Five-Year Action

fm Plan (form HUD-50075.2) for the entire PHA portfolio for the first

year of participation in the CFP and annual update thereafter to
eliminate the previous year and to add a new fifth year (rolling
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8.3

basis) so that the form always covers the present five-year period

beginning with the current year.

Capital Fund Financing Program (CFFP). Separate, written
HUD approval isrequired if the PHA proposes to pledge any
portion of its CFP/RHF funds to repay debt incurred to finance

capital improvements. The PHA must identify in its Annual and 5-
year capital plans the amount of the annual payments required to
service the debt. The PHA must also submit an annual statement
detailing the use of the CFFP proceeds. See guidance on HUD's
website at:
http://www.hud.gov/offices/pih/programs/ph/capfund/cffp.cfm

9.0 Housing Needs. Provide astatement of the housing needs of families
residing in the jurisdiction served by the PHA and the means by which
the PHA intends, to the maximum extent practicable, to address those
needs. (Note: Standard and Troubled PHAs complete annually; Small
and High Performers complete only for Annual Plan submitted with the
5-Year Plan).

9.1 Strategy for Addressing Housing Needs. Provide a description of
the PHA'’s strategy for addressing the housing needs of familiesin

thejurisdiction and on the waiting list in the upcoming year.
(Note: Standard and Troubled PHAs complete annually; Small
and High Performers complete only for Annual Plan submitted

with the 5-Y ear Plan).

10.0 Additional Information. Describe the following, aswell as any
additional information requested by HUD:

@

(b)

Progressin Meeting Mission and Goals. PHAS must
include (i) a statement of the PHAS progress in meeting the
mission and goals described in the 5-Y ear Plan; (ii) the basic
criteriathe PHA will use for determining a significant
amendment from its 5-year Plan; and a significant
amendment or modification to its 5-Year Plan and Annual
Plan. (Note: Standard and Troubled PHAs complete
annually; Small and High Performers complete only for
Annual Plan submitted with the 5-Year Plan).

Significant Amendment and Substantial

Deviation/M odification. PHA must provide the definition
of “significant amendment” and “substantial
deviation/modification”. (Note: Standard and Troubled

©

PHAs complete annually; Small and High Performers
complete only for Annual Plan submitted with the 5-Y ear
Plan.)

PHAs must include or reference any applicable memorandum
of agreement with HUD or any plan to improve performance.
(Note: Standard and Troubled PHAs complete annually).

11.0 Required Submission for HUD Field Office Review. In order to bea
complete package, PHAs must submit items (a) through (g), with
signature by mail or electronically with scanned signatures. Items (h)
and (i) shall be submitted electronically as an attachment to the PHA

Plan.

@

(b)

©

(d)

©

®
@

(h)

Form HUD-50077, PHA Certifications of Compliance with
the PHA Plans and Related Regulations

Form HUD-50070, Certification for a Drug-Free Workplace
(PHAsreceiving CFP grantsonly)

Form HUD-50071, Certification of Payments to Influence
Federal Transactions (PHAsreceiving CFP grantsonly)

Form SF-LLL, Disclosure of Lobbying Activities (PHAs
receiving CFP grantsonly)

Form SF-LLL-A, Disclosure of Lobbying Activities
Continuation Sheet (PHASs receiving CFP grantsonly)

Resident Advisory Board (RAB) comments.

Challenged Elements. Include any element(s) of the PHA
Plan that is challenged.

Form HUD-50075.1, Capital Fund Program Annual
Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report (Must be
attached electronically for PHAsreceiving CFP grants
only). Seeinstructionsin 8.1.

Form HUD-50075.2, Capital Fund Program Five-Year
Action Plan (M ust be attached electronically for PHAs
receiving CFP grantsonly). Seeingtructionsin 8.2.
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Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Repont

Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and
Capital Fund Financing Program

Part {: Summary

t1.8. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Office of Public and Indian Housing
OMB No. 2577-0226

PHA Name: The Housing Authority of

Expires 4/30/2011

v of C Grant Type and Number
the City of Charteston Capitsl Fund Program Grant No: SC165001501-09

FPY of Grant: 2009

FFY of Grant Approval:
Replacernent Housing Factor Grant No:
Date of CFFP;
Type of Grant
[ Owigina} Annual Statement [} Reserve for Disasters/Emergencies ] Revised Annual Sistement (revision no:I )
{ ] Performance and Evaluation Report for Period Eoding: {7 Final Performance and Evaluation Report
Line 8§ ry by Development Account Total Estimated Cost ‘Totat Actual Cost '
Original Revised’ Obligated Expended
H Total non-CFP Funds
2 1406 Operations (may not excesd 20% of line 21)°
3 1408 Management Improvemnents
! T410 Adrminisration (may not exceed 10% of ine 21) 15,359.00 305,232.83 305,232.83 305,232.83
5 1411 Audit
6 1415 Liguidated Damages
? 1430 Fees and Cost 0 252,153.50 252,153.50 252,153.50
8 1440 Site Acquisition
s 1450 Site Improvement 295,000.00 79,654.88 79,654.88 79,654.88
10 1460 Bl Siruchrs 2,511,524.00 2,260,769.49 2,260,769.49 2,260,769.49
1 14651 Dwelling Equipment—Nonexpendable
iz 1470 Non-dvilling Structurcy 250,000.00 174,672.30 174,072.30 174,072.30
13 1475 Non-dwelling Equipment
14 1485 Demotition
1% 1452 Moving to Work Demonstration
16 14951 Relocation Costs .
17 1499 Development Activities *

' To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report

*To be compieted for the Performance and Evalustion Report or 3 Revised Annual Statement.
* PHAs with under 250 units in managerent may use 100% of CFP Grants for operations.

* RHF fmds shall be included heve.

Pagel

form HUD-S0075.1 (4/2008)




Annual Statement/Performance and Hvaluation Report

Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and

Capital Fund Financing Program

1.5, Department of Housing and Urban Development
Office of Public and Indian Housing
OMB No. 2577-0226

Expires 4/30/2011
Part I: Summary
PHA N : - FFY of Gram:2009
e Grant Type and Number FFY of Grant Approvai:

Capital Fund Program Crant No: SC65001501-09

Replacement Housing Factor Grans No:

Date of CFFE:
Type of Grant
D Original Annual Statement [ Reserve for Bisasters/Emergencies {2 Revised Annual Statement (revision ap: 1 )
D Per{ormance and Evaluation Repont for Period Ending: [} Finul Performance nnd Evalaation Report
Line Sumnary by Development Account Tot! Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost !

. Original Reviged * Obligated Expended
8a 1501 Collareralization or Debt Serviee paid by the PHA
18ba 9300 Colinteratization or Debt Service paid Via System of Direct
Fayment

i9 1302 Contingency (may not exceed 8% of line 20}
20 Amount of Annugl Grant:: (sum of lines 2 - 19) 3,071,883.00 3,071,883.00 3,071,883.00 3,071,883.00
2] Asrount of Hne 20 Related Yo LBP Activities
22 Armnount of line 20 Related 10 Section 504 Activities
23 Amount of line 20 Related 10 Security - Soft Costs
24 Amoun! of tine 20 Related to Security - Hard Costs

25

Amount of line 20 Related to Energy Conservahon Measures

" E -
Signature of maaummqm Director e
.i%% LA M\}

Date

f28- /¢

Signature of Public Housing Directo

\ / ENM

2

* RHF funds shall be inchuded here,

Page2

" Toy be completed for the Poformance and Evaluation Report,
“To be completed for the Performance and Evalustion Repont or a Revised Annual Statement,
3 wm,m.m with under 250 units in managernent may use 100% of CFP Grants for operations.

rmé x

er

\m‘ N% ncga Io%ﬁa ?dmﬂm& Center

form HUD-50075,1 (4/2008)
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v

Annual Staterment/Performance and Evaluation Report

Capital Fund Program, Capitai Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and
Capital Fund Financing Program

LLS. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Office of Public and Indian Housing
OMB No. 2577-0226

Expires 4/30/2011
Part I}: Supporting Pages
PHA Name: The Housing Authority of the City of Grant Type and Number Federal FFY of Grant: 2009
Charleston Capital Fund Program Grant No: $C165001 501.09
CFFP (Yes/ No):
Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:
Development Number General Description of Major Work Development Quantity | Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Status of Work
Name/PHA-Wide Categories Account No.
Activities
Original Revised ' | Funds Funds
Obligated” | Expended®
AMP 20 Fees and Costs 1430 0 44,689.00 | 44,689.00 44,689.00
AMP 30 Fees and Costs 1430 0 99,779.50 | 99,779.50 99,779.50
AMP 40 Fees and Costs 1430 0 107,685.00 | 107,685.00 | 107,685.00
Total 1430 3] 252,153.50 | 252,153.50 | 252.153.50
SC 16-05 Gadsden Sewer Repair 1450 15,000 33,860.00 | 33,860.00 33,860.00
Green Homes
SC 16-12 Kiawah Site Improvement 1450 110,000 45,794.88 | 45,794.88 45,794.8%
8C 16-15 Scattered Site Improvements 1450 60,000 0 0 0
SC 16-15 Scantered Site Improvements 1450 60,000 0 O 0
SC 16-23Project 23 Site Improvements 1450 50,000 4] 0 0
Total 1450 295,000 79,654.88 | 79,654.88 79,654 .88
PHA-Wide Enetgy Efficient light bulbs 1460 0 4,996.68 4,996.68 4,996.68
FHA-Wide Energy & Sustainability Support 1460 1] 14,963.00 | 14,963.00 14,963.00
8C16-1 Roofing / Exterior Repairs 1460 737,370.60 | 755,049.42 | 75504942 | 755.049.42
Robert Mills Manor
5C 164 Reroofing / Exterior Repairs 1460 342,575.00 | 270,912.68 | 27091268 | 270,512.68
Wraggborough Homes
SC 16-10 Meeting Reroofing/Exterior Repairs 146G 293,880.00 | 260,767.58 | 260,767.58 | 260,767 58
Street Manor
5C 16-13 Reroofing 1460 163,020 239.840.10 | 239.940.10 | 239,940.10
' To e completed for the Performanee snd Evaluation Report ar a Revised Annuat Staternent.
> To be completed for the Performance and Evahuation Reporl
Page3

form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)




Annual Statement’Performance and Evaluation Report
Capital Fund Program, Capitat Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and

Capital Fund Financing Program

1.8, Department of Housing and Urban Development
Office of Public and Indian Housing
OMB No. 25770226

Expires 4/30/2011

Part II: Supporting Pages
PHA Name: Grant Type and Namber Federal FFY of Grant: 2009

Capital Fund Program Grant No: SC16S001501-09

CFFP (Yes/ No):

Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:
Development Number | General Description of Major Work | Development Quantity | Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Status of Work
Name/PHA-Wide Categories Account No.
Activities

Original Revised ' Funds Funds
Obligated” | Expended’
SC 16-15 Scat Site 15 | Roofing/Exterior and Interior Repairs 1460 600,000.00 | 523,049.17 | 523,049.17 | 523,049.17
SC 16-16 Scat Site 16 | Roofing /Exterior and Interior Repairs | 1460 39,679.00 9,970.42 9,970.42 9,070.42
SC 16-23 Scat Sites Roofing /Exterior and Interjor Repairs | 1460 335,000.00 181,12044 | 181,12044 181,120.44
Total 1460 2,511,524.00 ; 2,260,769.49 | 2,260,7659.49 | 2,260,769.49

SC 16-05 Gadsden Gr | 183 President Street Renovations 1470 250,000.00 | 17407230 {17407230 | 174,072.30

' To be completed for the Performance ard Evaisation Repon or 3 Revised Annual Staternent.
To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report.

Paged

form HUD-80075.1 (4/2008}
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MALCOLM JOHNSON COMPANY

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
P.0O. Box 530848
210 N. Highway 17-92
DeBary, Florida 32753-0848

Phone (386) 668-6464 Fax (386) 668-6463

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Board of Commissioners 7 Columbia Office

Housing Authority of the City Public Housing Division

of Charleston 1835 Assembly Street

Charleston, South Carolina Columbia, South Carclina 29201-2480

We have audited the basic financial statements of the Housing Authority of the City of Charleston (“the Authority") as of and for
the year ended September 30, 2009, as listed in the table of contents. These basic financial statements are the responsibility of the
Authority's management. Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these basic financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the
United States, Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the basic
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the basic financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall basic financial statement presentation. We believe
that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the basic financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the
Authority as of September 30, 2009, and the changes in financial position and cash flows for the year then ended in conformity
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated February 22, 2010, on our consideration
of the Authority’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other matters. The purpese of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of
internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal
control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards, and should be considered in assessing the results of our audit.

The Management's Discussion and Analysis as detailed in this Report, is not a required part of the basic financial statements but is
supplementary information required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We have
applied certain limited procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries made of management regarding the methods of
measurement and presentation of the required supplementary information, However, we did not audit the information and express
no opinion on it.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements of the Authority. The Schedule
of Expenditures of Federal Awards, state financial assistance, and the other supplemental information as listed in the table of
contents are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion,
is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements taken 4§ a whole.

Malcolm Johnson Company
Certified Public Accountants

DeBary, Florida
February 22, 2010



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF CHARLESTON
Charleston, South Carolina

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2009

The Housing Authority of the City of Charleston (the Authority) management’s discussion and analysis is
designed to (a) assist the reader in focusing on significant financial issues, (b) provide an overview of the
Authority’s financial activity, (¢} identify changes in the Authority’s financial position (its ability to address the
next and subsequent year challenges), and (d) identify individual fund issues or concerns.

Since the Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) is designed to focus on the current years activities,
resulting changes and currently known facts, please read it in conjunction with the Authority’s financial
statements.

Financial Highlights

The Authority’s net assets increased by $2,390,019 or 5.36 % during 2009. The increase in net assets is
due primarily to increases in funding from the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
(HUD). Net assets were $44,598,897 and $46,988,916 for 2008 and 2009 respectively.

The total revenues increased by $4,837,769 or 20.50% during 2009, and were $ $23,597,117 and
$28,434,886 for 2008 and 2009, respectively. The increase in revenues is due primarily to increases in
HUD subsidies of $4,808,159.

The total expenses for all Authority programs increased by $3,192,890 or 13.97%. See the expense
category explanation for the detailed changes.

The total excess of revenues over expenses increased by $1,694,977.

HUD rates each Authority under the Public Housing Assessment System (PHAS). The Authority
received the high performer designation for fiscal year ended September 30, 2007 but has not been
scored since fiscal year 2007 due to changes by HUD in their reporting systems and no final rule on the
new PHAS formula and scoring method. HUD expects to begin to score PHA’s starting with year
ending dates of December 31, 2009.

HUD also rates each Authority under the Section Eight Management Assessment Program (SEMAP).
The Authority received the high performer designation for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2009 and
high performer designation for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2008.

The Authority continued with Phase 2 of the project to install central heating and air conditioning
systems in each public housing unit during the fiscal year. The project is financed with a prior year loan
in the amount of § 8,665,346 from Fannie Mae,

The Authority acquired St. Charles Apartments and rehabilitated it into 10 units of low to moderate-
income housing. St. Charles Apartments was subsequently renamed Simmons Commons. The
Authority is currently building 26 units at Enston Home and 28 units on Daniel Island. The Enston
Home and Daniel Island projects are expected to be completed in Fiscal Year 2009. Interim financing is
provided by Bank of America. The City of Charleston did issue general obligation bonds on March 15,
2009 as the permanent financing, which will be repaid by the Authority through rents on these units.



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF CHARLESTON
Charleston, South Carolina

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2009

Using This Annual Report (Continued)
Authority-Wide Financial Statements (Continued)

The Authority-wide financial statements are designed to be corporate-like in that all business type activities are
consolidated into columns which add to a total for the entire Authority.

These Statements include a Statement of Net Assets, which is similar to a Balance Sheet. The Statement of Net
Assets reports all financial and capital resources for the Authority. The statement is presented in the format
where assets, minus labilities, equal “Net Assets”, formerly known as equity. Assets and liabilities are
presented in order of liquidity, and are classified as “Current” (convertible into cash within one year), and “Non-
current”.

The focus of the Statement of Net Assets (the “Unrestricted Net Assets™) is designed to represent the net
available liquid (non-capital) assets, net of liabilities, for the entire Authority. Net Assets (formerly equity) are
reported in three broad categories:

Net Assets, Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt: This component of Net Assets consists of
all Capital Assets, reduced by the outstanding balances of any bonds, mortgages, notes or other borrowings
that are attributable to the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets.

Restricted Net Assets: This component of Net Assets consists of restricted assets, when constraints are
placed on the asset by creditors (such as debt covenants), grantors, contributors, laws, regulations, etc.
Unrestricted Net Assets: Consists of Net Assets that do not meet the definition of “Net Assets Invested in
Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt”, or “Restricted Net Assefs”.

The Authority-wide financial statements also include a Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net
Assets (similar to an Income Statement). This Statement includes Operation Revenues, such as rental income,
Operating Expenses, such as administrative, utilities, maintenance, and depreciation, and Nonoperating Revenue
and Expenses, such as grant revenue, investment income and interest expense.

The focus of the Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets is the “Change in Net Assets”,
which is similar to Net Income or Loss.

Finally, a Statement of Cash Flows is included, which discloses net cash provided by, or used for operation
activities, non-capital financing activities, and from capital and related financing activities.

Fund Financial Statements

Traditional users of governmental financial statements will find the Fund Financial Statements presentation
more familiar. The focus is now on Major Funds, rather than fund types. The Authority consists of exclusively
Enterprise Funds. Enterprise funds utilize the full accrual basis of accounting. The Enterprise method of
accounting is similar to accounting utilized by the private sector.

Many of the funds maintained by the Authority are required by HUD. Others are segregated to enhance
accountability and control.
1



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF CHARLESTON
Charleston, South Carolina

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2009

The Authority’s Funds
Business Type Funds

Conventional Public Housing — Under the Conventional Public Housing Program, the Authority rents units
that it owns to low-income houscholds, The Conventional Public Housing Program is operated under an Annual
Contributions Contract (ACC) with HUD, and HUD provides Operation Subsidy and Capital Grant funding to
enable the PHA to provide the housing at a rent that is based upon 30% of household income. The Conventional
Public Housing Program also includes the Capital Fund Program, which is the primary funding source for
physical and management improvements to the Authority’s properties.

Housing Choice Voucher Program — Under the Housing Choice Voucher Program, the Authority administers
contracis with independent landlords that own the property. The Authority subsidizes the family’s rent through
a Housing Assistance Payment made to the landlord. The program is administered under an Annual
Contributions Contract (ACC) with HUD. HUD provides Annual Contributions Funding to enable the
Authority to structure a lease that sets the participants’ rent at 30% of houschold income.

Other Non-major Funds — In addition to the major funds above, the Authority also maintains the following
non-major funds;

Section-8 Moderate Rehabilitation

State/Local fund

Component Unit

Resident Opportunities and Supportive Services

YVVVY

These programs provide a variety of services and opportunities for the residents of the City of Charleston such
as Housing Assistance payments though federal and state funding, long-term loans for Enston Homes Limited
Partnership which provides rental assistance for low-moderate income residents, and supportive services for
Low-Income Public Housing residents.

Non-major funds are defined as funds that have assets, liabilities, revenues or expenses of at least 5% or more of
the Authority’s total assets, liabilities, revenues or expenses:

Housing Finance Agency — Under other business activities, the Authority has funds for Project 2000 which
consists of 356 units of non-subsidized housing targeted to citizens with less than 150% of area median income,
Magnolia Downs formerly Ashley Oaks Apartments which consists of 420 units of non-subsidized housing with
147 units set aside for low and very low-income citizens and the rest of the units at fair market rent, Transitional
and Special Needs housing which consists of 42 units of subsidized housing targeted to homeless and special
needs citizens in transition and 20 units managed for a partnership in which the Authority, through it’s
component unit WEH, Inc, is a partner.

Capital Fund Program — a grant program funded by HUD that is to be used primarily for modernization of
public housing units and management improvements.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF CHARLESTON
Charleston, South Carolina

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2009

Comparable Data and Explanations

Table I reflects the statement of Net Asscts in condensed form for the current and prior fiscal years. The table
shows significant increases in current assets during 2009 in the amount of $2,390,019 or 5.36 %, which is due to
increases in cash and investments. The increases were due to increased operating income.

Current assets decreased by $(230,792) or (1.11) % due to an overall decrease in cash exceeding the increases in
HUD Accounts Receivable balances.

Noncurrent assets decreased by $(38,078) or (1.84) % due to changes in payments on Notes Receivable balances
and amortization of financing fees.

Current liabilities increased by $1,381,530 due to increases in accounts payable, $701,906, due to timing of
invoices received and larger ARRA Stimulus program payments received after the end of fiscal year 2009 but
dated prior to that date.

Noncurrent liabilities decreased by $(1,718,350) do to payments of debt, $(820,849) in long-term debt, and
$(746,203) in other noncurrent liabilities related to elimination entries that were not made in the prior year for

intercompany activity.

Capital Assets Net of Related Debt increased by $3,500,658 or 14.47 % due to debt proceeds and capital
improvements exceeding depreciation expense and principal debt payments.

Restricted Net Assets decreased by $(3,227,961) or (70.55) % mainly do the reduction in HAP equity and
increased utilization of HAP funds during fiscal year 2009 as well as utilization of EPC funds for modernization

needs in the Public Housing programs.

Unrestricted Net Assets increased by $2,117,322 or 13.38 % net operating income.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF CHARLESTON
Charleston, South Carolina

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
SEPTEMBER 3G, 2009

Comparable Data and Explanations (Continued)

Combined Statement of Net Assets

Table I
Account Descriptions 2009 2008 Total Change % Change

Current Assets $ 20,643,981 § 20,874,773 § (230,792) -1.11%
Noncurrent Assets 2,032,988 2,071,066 (38,078) -1.84%
Capital Assets 65,614,954 63,293,065 2,321,889 3.67%

Total Assets 88,291,923 86,238,904 2,053,019 2.38%
Current Liabilities 4,480,366 3,098,836 1,381,530 44.58%
Noncurrent Liabilities 36,822,641 38,541,171 (1,718,530) -4.46%

Total Liabilities 41,303,007 41,640,007 {337,000) -0.81%
Invested in Capital Assets

Net of Related Debt 27,696,745 24,196,087 3,500,658 14.47%
Restricted Net Assets 1,347,171 4,575,132 (3,227,961) -70.55%
Unrestricted Net Assets 17,945,000 15,827,678 2,117,322 13.38%

Total Net Assets 46,988,916 44,598,897 2,390,019 5.36%

Total Liabilities & Net Assets 5 88,291,923 $ 86,238,904 % 2,053,019 2.38%

Table II below presents the Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Net Assets in condensed form. Significant
increases occurred in rental and interest income. Grant Revenues from the capital fund are recorded as earned
when the funds are expended. Under the capital fund program, authorities have two years to obligate the funds
and four years to actually expend the funds. The Authority typically receives approximately $2.8 million in
capital funds per year and the Authority is in compliance with all regulatory time frames.

The significant changes in income and expenses from the prior year occurred within the Grant Funding, Interest
Income, Tenant Services, Protective Services, General Expense, Housing Assistance Payments, and
Depreciation expense. We consider any change in excess of 10% as a significant change.

Administrative expenses increased by $175,897 or 3.53 % due mainly to increased administrative salaries and
office expenses. The main reason for the increase in office expenses was due to better accounting and
classification of office expenses from other administrative expense line item which led to a decrease in other
administrative expenses.



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF CHARLESTON
Charleston, South Carolina

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2009

Comparable Data and Explanations (Continued)

Tenant services decreased from $154,610 to $64,430, a decrease of $(90,180) or (58.33)%. These changes were
due to decreases in salaries and benefits and changes in funding by HUD for such programs.

Utility expenses decreased from $1,518,535 to $1,509,646, a decrease of $(8,889) or (.59) %.

Maintenance expenses increased from $3,767,547 to $3,971,460, an increase of 203,913 or 5.41%. This
increase was due to increased maierials and contract costs which relates to increase units leased.

Protective services decreased from $63,978 to $42,534, $(21,444) or (33.52) %. This was due to decreased
security costs within the Public Housing projects.

General expenses increased from $806,436 to $900,150, an increase of $93,714 or 11.62%. This was due to
increases in property and liability costs.

Housing Assistance Payments increased from $6,103,169 to $7,880,259, an increase of $1,777,090 or 29.12 %.
This was due to increased lease-up rates as well as increased housing assistance payments.

Interest expense increased from $1,278,660 to $1,813,874, an increase of $535,214 or 41.86 %. This was due to
the full payment on the Bond program debt and interest activity.

Depreciation expense increased by $527,575, due to assets being fully depreciated in the prior year.

Table II below presents the sources of revenue and associated percentage of the total revenues for the Authority
for the current year. The table shows that federal funding accounts for 68% of the Authority’s revenues.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF CHARLESTON
Charleston, South Carolina

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2009

Comparable Data and Explanations (Continued)

Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Change in Net Assets

Table 11
Account Descriptions 2009 2008 Total Change % Change

Tenant Revenue $ 8110250 $ 8,116,153 $ (5,903) -0.07%
Grant Funding 19,363,820 14,555,661 4,808,159 33.03%
Interest Income 139,754 334,846 (195,092) -58.26%
Other Income 821,062 590,457 230,605 39.06%

Total Revenue 28,434,886 23,597,117 4,837,769 20.50%
Administration 5,159,447 4,983,551 175,897 3.53%
Tenant Services 64,430 154,610 (90,180) -58.33%
Utilities 1,509,646 1,518,535 (8,889) -0.59%
Maintenance 3,971,460 3,767,547 203,913 5.41%
Protective services 42,534 63,978 (21,444) -33.52%
General expense 900,150 806,436 93,714 11.62%
Housing Assistance Payments 7,880,259 6,103,169 1,777,090 29.12%
Interest expense 1,813,874 1,278,660 535,214 41.86%
Amortization expense 6,787 6,787 (0) 0.00%
Depreciation 4,696,280 4,168,705 527,575 12.66%

Total Expenses 26,044,867 22,851,978 3,192,890 13.97%
Special Items - {60,508)
Prior year adjustments - 10,410 {10,410) -100.00%
Change in Net Assets 2,390,019 695,041 1,694,977 243.87%
Beginning Net Assets 44,598,897 43,903,856 695,041 1.58%
Ending Net Assets $ 46,988,916 § 44,598,897 § 2,390,019 5.36%

Table II graphically compares revenue sources for the current and prior years. As shown in the table, revenues
increased by $4,837,769 or 20.50%. (See table IT)

Tenant revenue decreased by $(5,903) or (.07) %. This was an immaterial change between year to year,
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF CHARLESTON
Charleston, South Carolina

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2009

Comparable Data and Explanations (Continued)

Grant funding increased by $4,808,159 or 33.03%. This was due to the new ARRA Stimulus grant, $2,382,351,
$3,612,970 in increased CFP funding, $1,075,630 in Public Housing funding, and $216,607 in DHAP funding.
There were decreases in the Housing Choice Voucher program, $280,364, and other minimal decreases in other
programs.

Interest rates decreased during the year resulting in decreased interest income of $(195,092) or (58.26%).

Other income increased by $230,605 or 39.06 %. This was due to increases in Public Housing and Housing
Choice Voucher programs.

Table I11
HUD Funding Comparative

Year Public Housing CFP Vouchers Mod Rehab ARRA
2009 3 5,772,109 $ 3;612,970 $ 7,034,122 $ 151,289 $ 2,382,351
2008 4,696,479 2,093,890 7,314,486 148,599 -
Net Change 1,075,630 1,519,080 (280,364) 2,690 2,382,351
% Change 22.90% 72.55% -3.83% 1.81% 100.00%

Year Ross State DHAP DVSH Totals
2009 $ - 42,040 5 1,969 $ 366,970 $ 19,363,820
2008 13,094 68,973 69,777 150,363 14,555,661
Net Change (13,094) (26,933) (67,808) 216,607 4,808,159
% Change -100.00% -39.05% -97.18% 144.06% 33.03%

Table IV

Table IV reflects the changes in capital assets in the fiscal year ended September 30, 2009. The increase in the
capital asset balance was due to a myriad of activities. The activity was as follows:
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF CHARLESTON
Charleston, South Carolina

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2009

Comparable Data and Explanations (Continued)

In the Business Activity program the Authority made $189,869 in roofing and other modernization needs at the
Transitional Housing site.

The Authority invested $214,582 in preliminary costs to review the purchase of a fax credit property on 676
King Street.

There was $2,556,912 in Capital Fund additions.

The Public Housing program entered into an Energy Performance Contract (EPC) to improve the energy
efficiency of a majority of their Public Housing stock. The Authority incurred $1,520,089 in EPC capital

improvements.

Total depreciation expense for the fiscal year was $4,696,280. This was an increase of $527,575 from the prior

year.

Combined Statement of Capital Assets

Table IV
Account Descriptions 2009 2008 Total Change % Change

Land § 5305618 % 5305618 § - 0.00%
Buildings & improvements 117,616,018 110,887,317 6,728,701 6.07%
Equipment 2,015,171 1,917,647 97,524 5.09%
124,936,807 118,110,582 6,826,225 5.78%

Accumulated Depreciation (59,321,853) (54,817,517) {4,504,336) 8.22%
Total Capital Assets $ 65,614,954 § 63,293,065 § 2,321,889 3.67%

Table VI reflects the changes in long- term debt during the year. The Authority paid down $557,615 in
principal during the year. The Authority had no issues of debt for capital projects or other Authority needs. The
reduction in operating debt is due to the scheduled payments. See Note J in the financial statements for

amortization schedules.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF CHARLESTON
Charleston, South Carolina

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2009

Comparable Data and Explanations (Continued)

Schedule of Long-term Debt

Table V

Capital Debt | | 2009 | L 2008 I L Changes | I_Variance
Public Housing $ 11,164,007 § 11,751,252 $ (587,245 -5.00%
Business Activities 26,095,344 26,065,714 29,630 0.11%
Totals $ 37,259,351 $ 37,816,966 $ (557,615) -1.47%
| _Operating Debt | | 2009 | i 2008 | 1 Changes | [ variance
Public Housing $ 145,674 $ 170,053 $ (24,379 -14.34%
COoCC 185,403 216,431 (31,028) -14.34%
Business Activities 93,887 109,600 (15,713) -14.34%
Vouchers 69,180 80,758 (11,578) -14.34%
Totals 3 494,144 3 576,842 $  (82,698) (0.143)

Economic Factors and Events Affecting Operations

The Authority continued work on the installation of central heating and air conditioning systems in each
public housing unit this fiscal year. Phase 2, the final stage of installation was begun and it is
anticipated that final.

With approximately 60 percent of our operating revenue tied directly to HUD and the often uncertainty
in funding levels, sound planning decisions are often hampered. However, the Authority is anticipated
to receive increased funding for public housing units under the new PLE versus the old AEL which will
enhance our ability to extend the long-term useful life of the units.

The Authority purchased 676 King Street, a tax credit property, in July of 2008 and is looking into
purchasing additional apartment properties within the Business Activity program; specifically the 670
King Street, Historic Eastside Neighborhood Properties and Nunan Street Properties in FY 2010, all tax
credit properties. The Authority plans to renovate the properties and rent the units out to low to
moderate income residents of the city of Charleston.

The tourism industry continues to provide the Charleston area with lower than state and national
average unemployment. Several large industrial and technical employers are considering moving to the
Charleston area. South Carolina as a whole is considered within the top 5 states for being business
friendly which should continue to assist with the unemployment rate.



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF CHARLESTON
Charleston, South Carolina

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2009

Conclusions

Overall, the Authority had a very good year financially. Its’ management is committed to staying abreast of
regulations and appropriations as well as maintain an ongoing analysis of all budgets and expenses to ensure that
the Authority continues to operate at the highest standards established by the Real Estate Assessment Center and

HUD.

This financial report is designed to provide our residents, the citizens of Charleston, South Carolina, all federal
and state regulatory bodies, and any creditors with a general overview of the Authority’s finances. If you have
any questions regarding these financial statements or supplemental information, you may contact Donald J.
Cameron, Chief Executive Officer, or Norward Greene, Director of Finance at (843) 720-3970 or by writing:
Housing Authority of City of Charleston, 550 Meeting Charleston, S.C. 29403,
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF CHARLESTON
Charleston, South Carolina

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

SEPTEMBER 30, 2009
ASSETS
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents, unrestricted $ 9,079,324
Cash and cash equivalents, restricted 2,205,083
Investments, unrestricted 7,312,647
Accrued interest receivable 79273
Accounts receivable, net of allowance 665,049
Due from U.S. Dept of HUD 1,049,227
Inventories, net of obsolescence 149,042
Notes and mortgages receivable 30,481
Prepaid expenses 73,855
Total current assets 20,643,981
Noncurrent assets
Other assets
Notes and mortgages receivable 1,568,953
Unamortized loan costs 464,035
Total other assets 2,032,988
Capital assets
Not being depreciated 14,636,823
Depreciable, net 50,978,131
Total capital assets, net 65,614,954
Total noncurrent assets 67,647,942
Total assets 88,291,923
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities
Vendors and contractors payable 1,000,814
Accrued wages/taxes payable 80,961
Accrued compensated absences 104,977
Accrued interest payable 145,319
Due to City of Charleston (PILOT) 35,013
Deferred revenue 91,780
Notes and bonds payable 1,784,164
Accrued liability - contract retentions 731,298
Other accrued liabilities 71,694
Total current liabilities 4,046,020
Current liabilities payable from restricted assets
Resident security deposits 434,346
Noncurrent liabilities
Notes and bonds payable 35,969,331
Accrued compensated absences 151,465
Other accrued liabilities 701,845
Total noncurrent liabilities 36,822,641
Total liabilities 41,303,007
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets 27,696,745
Restricted 1,347,171
Unrestricted 17,945,000
Total net assets $ 46,988,916

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these basic financial statements.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF CHARLESTON
Charleston, South Carolina

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009

Operating revenues

Rental revenue $ 8,099,774
Other governmental grants 44,009
Other revenue 10,476
Total operating revenues 8,154,259
Operating expenses
Administrative 5,159,447
Tenant services 64,430
Utilities 1,509,646
Ordinary maintenance & operation 3,945,880
Protective services 42,534
Insurance 755,593
General expenses 144,557
Housing assistance payments 7,880,259
Depreciation 4,696,280
Total operating expenses 24,198,626
Operating loss (16,044,367)
Nonoperating revenues {expenses)
HUD grants 14,380,548
Interest revenue, unrestricted 139,026
Interest revenue, restricted 728
Interest expense (1,820,661)
Other revenue 799,630
Other expense (25,580)
Gain/(loss) on disposition of capital assets 21,432
Total nonoperating revenues 13,495,123
Loss before contributions and transfers (2,549,244)
Capital contributions 4,939,263
Transfers from (to) other programs 2,382,351
Transfers from (to) other entities (2,382,351)
Increase in net assets 2,390,019
Net assets, beginning of year - 44,598,897
Net assets, end of year $ 46,988,916

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these basic financial statements.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF CHARLESTON
Charleston, South Carolina

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009

Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Receipts from dwelling rentals

Other receipts

Payments to employees and suppliers
Payments to landlords and residents

Net cash used by operating activities

Cash Flows From Noncapital Financing Activities
Operating grants

Cash Flows From Capital and Related Financing Activities
Capital contributions

Purchases of capital assets

Proceeds from disposals of capital assets

Principal paid on capital debt

Interest paid on capital debt

Net cash used by capital and related financing activities

Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Purchase/sale of investments

Increase in notes receivable

Interest

Net cash provided by investing activities

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents
Balance - beginning of the year

Balance - end of the year
Reconciliation of Cash Flows to Statement of Net Assets

Cash and cash equivalents, unrestricted
Cash and cash equivalents, restricted

There are no non-cash transactions.

$

7,829,351
873,615

(10,345,549)

(7,880,259)

(9,522,842)

13,287,893

4,939,263
(7,018,169)
21,432
(1,400,813)
(1,815,785)

(5,274,072)

(89,085)
84,453
116,890

112,258

(1,396,763)
12,681,170

$

11,284,407

$

9,079,324
2,205,083

$

11,284,407




HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF CHARLESTON
Charleston, South Carolina

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009
(Continued)

Reconciliation of Net Operating Loss to
Net Cash Used By Operating Activities

Operating loss

Adjustments to reconcile net operating loss to
net cash used by operating activities:
Depreciation elimination
Increase in accounts receivable
Increase in inventory
Increase in prepaid expenses
Increase in other assets
Decrease in security deposits
Decrease in accounts payable
Decrease in accrued wages
Decrease in compensated absences
Decrease in accrued liabilities
Decrease in deferred credits

Fraud recovery, other revenue, other expense and transfers to other entities reported as
nonoperating

Net cash used by operating activities

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these basic financial statements.
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$ (16,044,367)

4,696,280
(194,198)
118
36,649
6,697
(76,225)
701,906
(51,888)
(12,664)
621,300
19,500

774,050

$ (9,522,842)
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF CHARLESTON
Charleston, South Carolina

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2009

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies And Organization:

1.

Introduction; The financial statements of the Authority have been prepared in conformity with
generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). The Authority's reporting entity applied all relevant
Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB) pronouncements. Proprietary funds and similar
component units apply Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) pronouncements and Accounting
Principles Board (APB) opinions issued on or before November 30, 1989, unless those pronouncements
conflict with or contradict GASB Pronouncements in which case, GASB prevails. The more significant
of the government's accounting policies are described below.

Organization: The Housing Authority of the City of Charleston ("The Authority") is a public body
corporate and politic pursuant to the Laws of the State of South Carolina which was organized to
provide low rent housing for qualified individuals in accordance with the rules and regulations
prescribed the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) and other federal
agencies. To accomplish this purpose, the City appoints a Governing Board but the Board designates
its own management. Additionally, the Authority has entered into annual contribution contracts with
HUD to be the administrator of the housing and housing related programs described herein. The
Authority is not subject to Federal or State income taxes and is not required to file Federal or State
income fax returns.

The seven-member Board of Commissioners of the Authority is appointed to five-year terms by the
Mayor of Charleston but the Authority designates its own management. The Board members are as
follows:

Mr. Henry M. Williams, Chairman May 14, 1990 to January 1, 2010
Mr. Edward Kronsberg, Vice-Chair October 9, 2001 to January 1, 2014
Mr, Todd Brown March 1, 2001 to January 01, 2011
Ms. Cynthia Graham Hurd May 9, 1995 to January 1, 2010

Mrs. Frances Reeder January 1, 1998 to January 1, 2013
Ms. Courtenay Brack March 1, 2001 to January 1, 2010
Ms. Catherine Jones January 27, 2009 to January 27, 2013
Mr. Denald J. Cameron, Secretary (non Voting Position)

The City provides no financial support to the Authority and is not responsible for the debts or entitled to
the surpluses of the Authority. The Authority has the power to approve its own budget and maintains its
own accounting system. Although the City of Charleston appoints the governing board of the
Authority, no other criteria established by Governmental Accounting Standards Board for inclusion of
the Authority in the financial reports of the City of Charleston are met. Therefore, a separate financial
report is prepared for the Authority.



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF CHARLESTON
Charleston, South Carolina

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2009
(Continued)

A -  Summary Of Significant Accounting Policies and Organization: (Continued)

3.Reporting Entity: In determining how to define the reporting entity, management has considered all
potential component units. The decision to include a component unit in the reporting entity was made by
applying the criteria set forth in Section 2100 and 2600 of the Codification of Governmental Accounting
and Financial Reporting Standards and Statement No. 14, (amended) of the governmental Accounting
Standards Board: The Financial Reporting Entity. These criteria include manifestation of oversight
responsibility including: financial accountability; appointment of a voting majority; imposition of will;
financial benefit to or burden on 4 primary organization; financial accountability as a result of fiscal
dependency; potential for dual inclusion; and organizations included in the reporting entity although the
primary organization 1s not financially accountable.

Financial Accountability - The Authority is responsible for its debts, does not impose a financial burden
on the City of Charleston and is entitled to all surpluses. No separate agency receives a financial benefit
nor imposes a financial burden on the Authority.

Appointment of a Voting Majority - The Authority is governed by a Board of Commissioners appointed
by the City of Charleston and has governance responsibilities over all activities related to all housing
activities within the City of Charleston. The Board of Commissioners has decision making authority and
the power to designate management. The members do not serve at the discretion of the City; i.e., they can
be removed only for cause. The Authority's Board elects its own chairperson.

Imposition of Will - The City has no influence over the management, budget, or policies of the Authority.
The Authority's Board of Commissioners has the responsibility to significantly influence the Authority's
operations. This includes, but is not limited to, adoption of the budget, personnel management, sole title
to, and residual interest in all assets (including facilities and properties), signing contracts, issuing bonds,
and deciding which programs are to be provided.

On the basis of the application of these criteria, the Authority is a legally separate entity that is fiscally
independent of other governments, and there are no other entities that are to be reported as component
units of the Authority, except for WEH, Inc., which is noted below under other funds. Nor is the
Authority to be included in the City of Charleston financial reports therefore, the Authority reports
independently.

4.Summary of HUD and Other Authority Programs: The accompanying basic financial statements
consist of the activities of the housing programs subsidized by HUD and Authority owned entities. A
summary of each of these programs is provided below.

a. Low Rent Public Housing - Funding for the Housing Authority of the City of Charleston is
primarily from HUD and from payments received from tenants of the Authority-owned housing.
Under the Low Rent Public Housing Program, low income tenants pay a portion of the rental cost
of public housing, based upon the income and need of the tenants. HUD funds the difference
between the actual costs to operate the Low Rent Housing Program and the amounts paid by tenants
through operating subsidies. These subsidies and debt service payments are made to or on behalf of
the Authority under the terms and conditions of the annual contributions contract with HUD.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF CHARLESTON
Charleston, South Carolina

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2009
(Continued)

Summary Of Significant Accounting Policies and Organization: (Continued)

4.Summary of HUD and Other Authority Programs: (Continued)

b.

Capital Fund Program - The objective of these programs is to improve the physical condition of
the Low-Rent Public Housing units and upgrade the management of the program. The Authority
received notes payable proceeds for the improvement of public housing units. The total proceeds
were $8,005,346,

The Housing Choice Voucher and Moderate Rehabilitation Programs — The Section 8
Program provides rental supplements to the owners of existing private housing who rent to
qualifying individuals. The Authority processes all applicants for the Section 8 Housing Assistance
Payments Program, places approved applicants in housing and pays the owner of the private
housing a monthly rental supplement. Under the conditions of an annual contributions contract,
HUD reimburses the Authority for the rental supplements and the administrative cost of managing
the Program.

The following programs represent the non-governmental portion of the Authority’s operations, which is not
funded by the federal government. These financial statements are consolidated within the Business
Activities portion of the fund statements.

Other Funds - Included in the consolidated financial statements is the component unit known as
W.E.H., Incorporated. We consider WEH, Inc. to be a blended component unit due to the common
board and financial dependency on the Authority. Within the Business Activities Fund known as the
Housing Finance Agency the Housing Authority has started “Project 2000” which is a $17 million to
$25 million affordable housing project for citizens living in the Charleston area. Through this project
the Housing Authority has purchased 356 apartments for low to moderate-income residents. This
project is still in development as of September 30, 2009. The other funds within Business Activities
also include the Ashley Oaks Apartments, Transitional Housing and the Local Housing program.

5. Basis of Presentation and Accounting: The Authority uses the accrual basis of accounting in the
proprietary funds. Under this method, revenues are recorded when earned, and expenses are recorded
when liabilities are incurred, regardless of when the related cash flow takes place.

The financial statements of the Authority are presented from a fund perspective. Fund accounting is
designed to demonstrate legal compliance and to aid financial management by segregating transactions
related to certain Authority functions. The fund is a separate accounting entity with a self-balancing
set of accounts. The accounting and financial reporting method applied by a fund is determined by the
fund's measurement focus. The accounting objectives are determination of net income, financial
position and cash flows. All assets and liabilities associated with the Proprietary Fund's activities are
included on the Statement of Net Assets. The Authority uses the following fund:



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF CHARLESTON
Charleston, South Carolina

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2009
(Continued)

A - Summary Of Sigaificant Accounting Policies and Organization: (Continued)
5.Basis of Presentation and Accounting: (Continued)

Consolidated Proprietary fund:

Enterprise fund - This type of fund is reported using an economic resources measurement focus.
Additionally, it is used to account for operations that are financed and operated in a manner similar to
private businesses where a fee is charged to external users for services provided.

6.Revenues and Expenses: Revenues and expenses are recognized in essentially the same manner as used
in commercial accounting. Revenues relating to the Authority's operating activities including rental
related income, interest income and other sources of revenues are recognized in the accounting period in
which they are earned. Other major sources of revenues include the operating subsidy from HUD and
other HUD funding for capital and operating expenses.

7.Encumbrances: Encumbrances represent commitments related to unperformed contracts for goods or
services. The Authority does not utilize encumbrance accounting.

8.Budgets: The Authority adopts budgets on the basis of accounting consistent with the basis of
accounting for the fund to which the budget applies. The Authority prepares annual operating budgets,
which are formally adopted by its Governing Board of Commissioners. The budgets for programs funded
by HUD form the basts of the Federal Financial Assistance received through HUD.,

9.Inventories: Inventories are recorded at average cost. The consumption method is used to account for
inventories. Under the consumption method, inventories are charged to expense when consumed.

10.Capital Assets and Depreciation: Capital assets are stated at historical cost. Donated capital assets are
stated at their fair value on the date donated. This includes site acquisition and improvement, structures
and equipment. All infrastructure assets were capitalized at the conclusion of development then dedicated
to the City of Charleston for maintenance and repairs. Depreciation of exhaustible capital assets used by
proprietary funds is charged as an expense against operations, and accumulated depreciation is reported
on the proprietary funds' Statement of Net Assets.

The estimated useful lives for each major class of depreciable capital assets are as follows:

Buildings & improvements 10-30 years
Furniture, fixtures & equipment 7 years
Vehicles 5 years

11.Collection Losses: Collection losses on accounts receivable are expended, in the appropriate Fund, on
the specific write-off method.



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF CHARLESTON
Charleston, South Carolina

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2009
(Continued)

A - Summary Of Significant Accounting Policies and Organization: (Continued)

12.

13.

14.

15.

Insurance: The primary technique used for risk financing is the purchase of insurance policies
primarily from the South Carolina State Insurance Reserve Fund. The insurance has a $1,000 deductible
for buildings and contents and $200 for vehicles. As of the date of the field work, the Authority had
required coverage in force,

Cash and Investments:

a. The Authority cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand deposits, and
short-term investments with an original maturity of three months or less when purchased to be cash
equivalents.

b. Short term Investments are stated at fair value, except for U. 8. Treasury Bills, recorded per the
dedicated method, which are reported at amortized cost. The Authority reports all money market
investments having a remaining maturity at time of purchase of one year or less at amortized cost.
Investment securities are normally held to mature at par value and adjustments are not made to the
investment portfolio to reflect unrealized gains or losses made in compliance with GAAP and the
“Held To Maturity” Investment method. All interest earning are recorded when earned and
recognizable.

Compensated Absences: Compensated absences are absences for which, employees will be paid, i.e.,
sick leave, vacation, and other approved leaves. In accordance with GASE Statement No.16, Accounting
Jor Compensated Absences, the Authority accrues the liability for those absences that the employee has
earned the rights to the benefits. A maximum of 400 hours of unused vacation time may be carried
forward annually by each employee, but pay out upon termination is limited to 240 hours. Accrued
amounts are based on the current salary rates. Vacation and sick pay is recorded as an expense and related
liability in the year earned by employees.

Operating Revenue: Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-operating
items. Operating revenues and expenses generally resuit from providing services and producing and
delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund’s principal ongoing operations. The principal
operating revenues of the Authority are charges to customers for rents. Operating expenses include the
cost of sales and services, administrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and
expenses are meeting this definition are reported as non-operating revenues and expenses.

Subsides received from HUD or other grantor agencies, for operating purposes, are recorded as operating

revenue in the operating statement while capital grant funds are added to the net assets below the
nonoperating revenue and expense.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF CHARLESTON
Charieston, South Carolina

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2009
(Continued)

B - Cash, Cash Equivalents & Investments:

All the deposits of the Authority are either insured or collateralized by using the Dedicated Method
whereby all deposits that exceed the federal depository insurance coverage level are collateralized with
securities held by the Authority’s agents in these units' names. The Authority has no policy regarding
custodial credit risk for deposits.

At September 30, 2009, the Authority's deposits had a carrying amount of $11,282,562 and a bank balance
of $11,409,672. Of the bank balances held in various financial institutions, $400,000 was covered by
federal depository insurance and the remainder was covered by collateral held under the dedicated method.
At September 30, 2009, the Authority’s petty cash/change funds totaled $1,845.

Investments
Investment Type Cost Rate Maturity Rating

Cash Investments 3 31,773 3.66% N/A N/A
Money Market 887,087 5.00% N/A AAA
Insured Deposits 240,014 5.00% N/A AAA
FHLB Bond 31337PX3 895,000 3.25% 11/30/2009 AAA
FHLB Bond 313385SZ0 750,000 3.10% 02/10/2010 AAA
Columbia Res Sec 19765K787 508,773 4.50% 04/01/2009 AAA
FHLB - 3133XDUT6 2,500,000 5.00% 11/04/2009 AAA
FHLB - 3133XD7L9 500,000 4.50% 11/13/2009 AAA
Freddie Mac - 3128X2TY1 1,000,000 4.25% 02/24/2010 AAA
Totals $ 7,312,647

Interest rate risk - As a means of limiting its exposure to fair value losses arising from rising interest rates,
the Authority’s typically limits its investment portfolio to maturities of 3 months or more. The Authority has
no specific policy regarding interest rate risk.

Credit risk — The Authority has no policy regarding credit risk. The Authority investments were limited to
government securities that were 100% collateralized.

Custodial eredit risk - For an investment, the custodial risk is the risk that in the event of the failure of the
counterparty, the Authority will not be able to recover the value of its investment or collateral securities that
are in the possession of an outside party. All investments are held by federal and state securities, recorded at
costs, and are collateralized by the government securities. The Authority has no policy on custodial credit risk.

Concentration of credit risk — The Authority places no limit on the amount that the Authority may invest any
one issuer. The PHA uses excess funds for investment purposes and utilizes federal bonds and notes along
with State secured treasury funds. See the investment note for descriptions of the individual investments and

types of investments. The Authority has no policy regarding credit risk.
11



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF CHARLESTON
Charleston, South Carolina

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2009
(Continued)
B - Cash, Cash Equivalents & Investments: (Continued)

The above balances were contained in the following types of accounts at various financial institutions:

Checking accounts $  7.349479
Money market 298,920
Reserve funds 3,634,163
Petty cash/change funds 1.845
Totals $ 11284,407
Cash & Investments — Unrestricted & Restricted:
Bank of America - Checking accounts § 7,147,964
Bank of America — Federal Home Loan 2,153,773
Bank of America — Reserve Funds 1,095,009
Morgan Keegan — Federal Home Loan 4,031,773
Baird — Federal Home Loan 1,127,100
Wachovia — Checking accounts 201,516
Wachovia — Savings accounts 298,920
Office of State Treasurer 1,601,113
JP Morgan Reserve Funds 938,031
Petty Cash 1,945
Totals 3 18,597,054
Restricted Cash & Investment Funds:
Capital Fund Bond/EPC Proceeds $ 938,031
VASH Restricted HAP Funds 517,333
Self Insurance Fund 198,956
Pension Funds 33,984
Security Deposit Funds 434,346
Family Self-Sufficiency Deposits 82,434
Totals $_2,205,084

Collateralization: As of September 30, 2009 all of the Authority’s cash and investments were properly
secured in accordance with federal regulations. The Authority considers all funds, federal and non-federal,
as funds that should be properly secured by coliateral by banking institution.

12



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF CHARLESTON
Charleston, South Carolina

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2009
(Continued)

C - Accounts Receivable, net of allowance:

Current receivables at September 30, 2009, consisted of the following:

Accounts receivable — Tenants (net of allowance $3,145) $ 103,928
Accounts receivable — due from affiliate 370,400
Due from private management company 188,260
Accounts receivable - other 2461

Total 3 665,049

Accounts receivable does not include interfund amounts totaling $8,541,491, infercompany notes receivable
amounts totaling $579,966, $78,892 of intercompany notes receivable. This has been eliminated from the

consolidated financial statements.

D - Notes Receivable:

Notes receivable totaled $1,599,434 of which $1,568,953 is noncurrent and $30,481 is current as of September

30, 2009. This represents amounts due from the following:

Various notes receivable from Enston Home Limited Partnership exist in the amount of $845,531. These
loans bear interest at a note of 1% to 7% per annum. These loans are secured by the property known as
Enston Home, No balance is current as of September 30, 2009.

During 2000, the Housing Authority of the City of Charleston made a loan to the Humanities Foundation to
develop the Grand Oaks Apartments, to provide housing opportunities for low-income residents. The
monthly payment on the note is $2,723.67 at an interest rate of 4% per annum. As of September 30, 2009, a
note receivable of $444,848 existed. The loan shall be repaid in 360 installments beginning in January
2000. The current portion due is $13,000.

Notes receivable from Lincolnville Apartments Limited Partnership in the amount of $160,773 has an
interest rate of 3.64% with no payments due until 20 units are occupied. Thereafier, interest only payments
will be paid monthly for 119 months at which time the principal amount is due. This loan is secured by the
Lincolnville Apartments. The partnership received $1,510 in advances during the fiscal year and began
making principal and interest payments on July 2, 2009. The current balance due is $143,533 and the current
portion due is $6,948.

13



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF CHARLESTON
Charleston, South Carolina

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 34, 2009
{Continued)

D - Notes Receivable: (Continued)

Notes receivable was issued on July 18, 2003 from Charleston Development Academy, Inc. in the amount
of $227,000. There was an additional $62,609 in principal advances in fiscal year 2004 and an $8,080
advance in 2007. As of September 30, 2009 the balance of the loan was $161,130. This note bears interest
at 4.0% per annum. Commencing on September 1, 2004, the note is to be repaid in the amount of 20% of
the total amount advanced. On each anniversary the same principal amount and accrued interest was due
until September 1, 2009 when the entire balance would have been paid. The Academy did not meet the
obligation due dates during fiscal year 2005 nor part of fiscal year 2008. The Authority renegotiated the
terms of the loan during the fiscal year and the entity began making interest only payments on July 1, 2006.
Principal payments began in March 2008. The entity is current on their payments since March 1, 2008. The
current portion due is $8,900.

Non-interest bearing notes receivables were issued internally to the WEH, Inc. for grant revenue of
$760,500 that will be forgiven after the compliance period. This is considered to be a pass through
obligation, but because of the contingency of the grant compliance, the interfund amount has not been
eliminated. There is no portion due in fiscal year 2009. This amount has been eliminated from the upper
level financials.

The Authority issued a construction loan to the ELPIS foundation. The total loan balance, $53,971, was
paid off during fiscal year 2009.

On January 17, 2009 the Authority issued a construction loan to the Episcopal Diocese of South Carolina
Community Housing Development Organization for the development of housing for low-income
individuals. The loan carries an interest rate of 5.5% and will begin to accrue interest on the date of the
second advance. The Authority’s total advances are $4,391 as of September 30, 2009.

On December 11, 2001, an internal purpose note was issued from the Local Housing Agency to the Housing
Finance Agency. For purpose of presentation this note has been shown as both a Note Receivable and a
Note Payable in business activities. The note was issued in the amount $948,354 at 4.75% interest with
monthly payments of $8,190.99 beginning December, 2001. The balance of the note at September 30, 2009
was $444,276. This amount has been eliminated from the upper level financials.

K - Prepaid Expenses:

Deferred charges at September 30, 2009, consisted of the following:

Prepaid insurance & expenses $ 72,222
Prepaid postage 1,633
Total: $ 73,855

14



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF CHARLESTON
Charleston, South Carolina

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2009
{Continued)

F - Capital Assets:

A summary of changes in capital assets were as follows:

Balance Balance
September 30, September 30,
2008 Additions Deletions Transfers 2009
Not being depreciated:
Land $ 5,305,618 $ - $ - ¥ - $ 5305618
Construction in progress 4,629,460 6,687,401 (100) {1,985,556) 9,331,205
Total not being depreciated 9,935,078 0,687,401 (100) (1,985,556) 14,636,823
Depreciable:
Buildings & improvements 106,257,856 189,869 - 1,837,088 108,284,813
Accumulated depreciation (53,170,870) (4,566,350) - - (57,737,220)
Net buildings & improvements 53,086,986 (4,376,481} - 1,837,088 50,547,593
Equipment 1,917,647 194,437 (245,381) 148,468 2,015,171
Accumulated depreciation (1,646,646) {129,930) 191,943 - (1,584,633)
Net equipment 271,001 64,507 (53,438) 148,468 430,538
Net depreciable assets 53,357,987 (4,311,974) (53,438) 1,985,556 50,978,131
TOTAL $ 63,293,065 $ 2,375,427 $ (53,538) 3 - $ 65,614,954

G - Other Noncurrent Assets:
Other noncurrent assets include an investment in the Enston Home Limited Partnership of $355,353 as of
September 30, 2009. This balance has remained unchanged during the year. Additionally, the Authority
received Bond proceeds on September 29, 2008 from the HUD Capital Fund program to improve the public
housing units of the Authority. The Authority had $135,741 in related financing fees which will be

amortized over the 20 year life of the bonds. The current year amortization expense for the fiscal year was
$6,787, net amortization is $(27,059} and the net financing costs were $108,682 as of September 30, 2009.

H - Other Accrued Liabilities:
Accrued liabilities and unearned revenue at September 30, 2009, consisted of the following:

Security deposit interest $ 71,694
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF CHARLESTON

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Noncurrent Liabilities:

Long-term debt payable
Operational notes payable
Compensated absences

FSS escrow

Other non-current liabilities

Total long-term liabilities

Charleston, South Carolina

SEPTEMBER 30, 2009
(Continued)
Balance Balance Current
October 1, October 1, Portion

2008 Increases Decreases 2009 of Balance
$ 37,816,966 $ - ¥ (557615 § 37,259351 $ 1,696,505
576,842 - (82,698) 494,144 87,659
269,106 - (12,664) 256,442 104,977
94,545 13,097 - 107,642 -
593,003 108,842 - 701,845 -
$ 39,350,462 $ 121,939 S (652977) $ 38,819,424 $ 1,889,141

Noncurrent debt liabilities at September 30, 2009 consisted of the following:

Long-Term Debt Payable:

Ashley Oaks: Notes payable to Bank of America at September 30, 2009 had a balance of $1,160,616
with a long-term portion of $1,160,617 and a short term portion of $119,225. The interest rate on this
loan is 5.69%. This loan is secured by Ashley Oaks Apartments. Maturities of long-term debt for each of
the five succeeding years and in the aggregate were as follows at September 30, 2009:

Principal Interest Totals

2010 $ 133,964 $ 63,0068 $ 197,032
2011 134,170 55,520 189,690

2012 141,952 47,738 189,690

2013 150,469 39,221 189,690

2014 159,350 30,340 189,690
2015-2019 440,711 63,854 504,565
$ 1,160,616 $ 299,741 $ 1,460,357
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF CHARLESTON
Charleston, South Carolina

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2009
(Continued)

Noncurrent Liabilities: (Continued)

Notes Payable — Business Activities:

Project 2000: Notes payable to Bank of America at September 30, 2009 had a balance of $15,008,002.
This loan was a refinancing of the prior loan for Project 2000, The current interest rate is a variable rate
cqual to the LIBOR fixed rate plus 48 basis points per annum. The rate will change each month per the
posted British Bankers Association LIBOR rate as published by Rueters. All payments are due on a
quarterly basis commencing December 1, 2008 and continuing the same day each successive March, June,
September and December thereafter with all principal and interest due on December 10, 2010. Maturities of
long-term debt for each of the five succeeding years and in the aggregate were as follows at September 30,
2009:

Project 2000

Principal Interest Totals

2010 % 750,000 $ 925,659 $ 1,675,659
2011 14,258,002 223,454 14,481,456

$ 15,008,002 $§ 1,149,113 $ 16,157,115

Housing Finance Agency: Notes payable to Bank of America at September 30, 2009 is $9,903,528. The
Authority paid off the prior year loan and entered into an agreement with the City of Charleston government
to pay the interest and principal payments on the City’s bond issue. In the month of March 2009, The City
of Charleston government issued Municipal Bonds in the amount of $10,000,000.00 on behalf of The
Authority. The Authority has an agreement with the City of Charleston to repay the ten million dollar loan
over a period of 25 years in quarterly installments ending on December 31, 2032. Under the terms of the
agreement the Authority will pay interest only at 5% from March 15, 2009 through March 1, 2010. The
total proceeds received as of September 30, 2009 was $9,788,368. The loan is currently in the form of a
construction loan for the purposes of financing the costs of the following (Collectively, the “2000 Projects™):
the acquisition and rehabilitation of 10 low income apartments in the downtown Charleston, South Carolina
area; the construction of 28 new, low to moderate income multifamily units on Daniel Istand, in Charleston
and Berkeley Counties; and the construction of 26 new, low to moderate income multifamily units on the
Charleston, South Carolina peninsula (Enston Homes). Starting March 1, 2010 the payments are to include
principal and interest at a fixed schedule with a pre-determined interest rate between four and five percent
per annum.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF CHARLESTON
Charleston, South Carolina

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2009
{(Continued)

Noncurrent Liabilities: (Continued)

Housing Finance Agency

Principal Interest Totals

2010 8 200,000 $ 215,219 $ 415,219

2011 200,000 210,219 410,219
2012 225,000 205,219 430,219
2013 225,000 199,594 424,594
2014 250,000 193,969 443,969
2015-2020 1,600,000 875,592 2,475,592
2021-2024 2,250,000 667,343 2,917,343
2025-2029 2,950,000 412,359 3,362,359
2030-2032 2,003,528 90,312 2,093,840

$ 9,903,528 $ 3,069,826 $ 12,973,354

Notes Payable — Capital Fund:

Notes payable to Capital Fund as of September 30, 2009 had a balance of $7,557,372. The bonds were
issued on September 29, 2005, in the amount of $8,665,345.70 through the Capital Fund bond program.
The current interest rate on the loan is 4.55%. The rate is fixed over the life of the loan, 20 years. This
loan is scheduled to mature on September 1, 2025. Monthly payments are $55,483.45. The loan is
secured by the future proceeds from HUD Capital Fund and all payments will be made by a fiscal agent.
The payments will be made by HUD through the fiscal agent with the Authority recording all activity
related to the servicing of the debt. Estimated maturity of long-term debt for each of the five succeeding
years and in the aggregate were as follows at September 30, 2009:
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF CHARLESTON
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NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2009
(Continued)

Noncurrent Liabilities: (Continued)

Public Housing - Capital Fund FNMA L.oan

Principal Interest Totals

20010 % 328,740 b 337,061 $ 665,801

2011 344,014 321,787 665,801
2012 359,997 305,804 665,801
2013 376,723 289,078 665,801
2014 394,226 271,576 665,802
2015-2019 2,263,495 1,065,512 3,329,007
2020-2024 2,840,499 488,508 3,329,007
2025 649,678 16,124 665,802

$ 17,557,372 $ 3,095,450 $ 10,652,822

Notes Payable — Public Housing EPC Loan:

Notes payable for Public Housing EPC as of September 30, 2009 had a balance of $3,629,833. The notes
were issued on April 17, 2007, in the amount of $3,930,000. The current interest rate on the loan is 4.2%.
The rate is fixed over the life of the loan, 144 months with the first payment due on February 27, 2008
with the first 10 months interest capitalized within the principal balance of the loan. This loan is
scheduled to mature on February 1, 2020. Monthly payments are $35,902.55. The loan is secured by the
Authority’s public housing properties. Estimated maturity of long-term debt for each of the five
succeeding years and in the aggregate were as follows at September 30, 2009:

Public Housing EPC Loan

Principal Interest Totals
2010 § 283,800 3 147,031 $ 430,831
2011 295,951 134,879 430,830
2012 308,624 122,207 430,831
2013 321,838 108,992 430,830
2014 335,619 95,212 430,831
2015-2019 1,906,358 247,795 2,154,153
2020 177,643 1,870 179,513

$ 3,629,833 $ 857,986 $ 4487819
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF CHARLESTON
Charleston, South Carolina

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2009

(Continued)

Noncurrent Liabilities: (Continued)

Notes Payable — Public Housing EPC Loan: (Continued)

Operating Financing — Consists of financing obtained through the SC State Retirement system in order to

allow employees to be vested in the State plan,

The Authority was able to purchase into the Retirement

System over a ten year period. The total amount of the funds needed to buy into the system was $932,398.
This loan is at an annual interest rate of 6% and was issued on June 30, 2004 and matures in ten years. The
balance of the Notes Payable at September 30, 2009 is $576,842. This loan has been allocated to the

following programs:

Public Housing
cocCcC
Business Fund
Section 8

TOTAL

Balance at Balance at

October 1, September
2008 _Payments 30, 2009

$ 170,053 $( 23,982) $ 146,071

216,431 (31,425) 185,006

109,600 (15,713) 93,887

80,758 (_11,578) 69,180

§ 576842  §( 82.698) § 494,144

Maturities of long-term debt for each of the five succeeding years and in the aggregate were as follows at

September 30, 2009:

For fiscal year ending September 30,

2011
2012
2013
2014
2015

Principal Interest Totals
$ 87,659 % 29,649 $ 117,308
92,919 24,389 117,308
98,494 18,814 117,308
104,404 12,904 117,308
110,668 6,640 117,308
$ 494,144  §$ 92,396 $ 586,540
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Charleston, South Carolina

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 34, 2009
{Continued)
Noncurrent Liabilities: (Continued)

Other non-current liabilities:

The other non-current liabilities were made up of the following items:

Deferred liability — self insurance $ 198,556
Deferred liability — pension funds 33,983
HFA - Deferred grant revenue from EHLP 361,664

TOTAL $594,203

Employee Retirement Plan: The Authority currently contributes to the South Carolina Retirement
System, which is a defined benefit pension plan. During the current year the Authority opted to buy into the
system for their employees. As a result of this the Retirement System is be paid a total of $932,398 plus
accrued interest as disclosed above. This loan will be repaid within a ten year period.

The South Carolina Retirement System (SCRS) and the Police Officers Retirement System (PORS) are
costs sharing, multi-employer life insurance benefits and survivor benefits administered by the South
Carolina Retirement Systems, a Division of the State Budget and Control Board.

Both the South Carelina Retirement System and Police Officers Retirement System offer retirement and
disability benefits, group life insurance benefits and survivor benefits. Cost of living adjustments are
granted on an ad hoc basis, subject to approval by the State Budget and Control Board. The Plans’
provisions are established under Title 9 of the SC Code of Laws.

A Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) containing financial statements and required
Supplemental information for the South Carolina Retirement System and Police Officers Retirement System
is publicly available on our website at www.retirement.sc.gov, or a copy may be obtained by submitting
request to the South Carolina Retirement Systems, P.O. Box 11960, Columbia, SC 29211-1960.

Both employees and employers are required to contribute to the Plans under the authority of Title 9 of the
SC Code of Laws.

A defined benefit pension plan provides benefits in return for services rendered; the plan specifies the
amount of benefits the individual is to receive. The contributions made to the pension plan based on
actuarial calculations, are administered by the South Carolina Retirement System, and are independently
audited on an annual basis. All full-time and some part-time employees must participate in the pension plan
beginning one year from the date of hire. Contributions made by an employee vest after five years service,
and an employee is entitled to a deferred annuity at age 60. Retirement stipulations are as follows: normal
retirement age is 65; requirements for full service retirement are 28 years of credited service; early
retirement may be taken at age 60 with a 5% reduction in benefits for each year under 65. The formula to
determine benefits is 1.45% of average final employment of the Authority is entitled to his or her
contributions and the Authority’s contributions to the extent vested and the earnings on these amounts.
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NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2009
{(Continued)

Employee Retirement Plan: (Continued)

During the year ended September 30, 2009, the Authority's required and actual contributions amounted to
$553,693.95 which was 15.75% of its current-year covered payroll of $3,515,931.52. The employer share
of the contributions was $325,158.40 which was 9.25% and the employee share was $228,535.55 which was
6.5%. Total payroll for the year was $4,089,573.

Other Post Employment Benefits (OPEB): In relation to its employee benefit programs, the Authority
does not provide any Other Post Employment Benefits, as outlined under GASB 45,

Economic Dependency: Both the Authority owned Housing Program and the Section 8 Program are
econcmically dependent on annual contributions and grants from HUD. Both programs operate at a loss
prior to receiving the contributions and grants.

Risk Management: The Authority is exposed to all common perils associated with the ownership and
rental of real estate properties. A risk management program has been established to minimize loss
occurrence and to transfer risk through various levels of insurance. Property, casualty, employee
dishonesty and public official’s liability forms are used to cover the respective perils.

Commercial carriers insure all common perils such as business auto, computer and other miscellaneous
policies.

Contingencies: The entity is subject to possible examinations made by federal regulators who determine
compliance with terms, conditions, laws and regulations governing grants given to the entity in the
current and prior years. These examinations may resuit in required refunds by the entity to federal
grantors and/or program beneficiaries.

The Authority had a review of their Housing Choice Voucher program completed by the Columbia, S.C.
HUD area office to review the calculations of Housing Assistance Payments. The HUD Area office
determined that the Authority had incorrectly calculated residents HAP for the period covering April 2003
through March 2009. HUD has a preliminary estimate of total underpayment of HAP at roughly $1.4
miilion. The Authority is still negotiating the final underpayment of residents HAP as well as the method
of payment to the residents affected as of the audit field date.

Related Party Transactions: The Enston Home Limited Partnership was formed in 1995 for the
purpose of acquiring and rehabilitating 58 units of low income housing, named Enston Home, primarily
for elderly citizens, This for profit partnership has as its general partner, WEH, Inc, a component unit of
The Authority, and National Equity Fund, Inc., as its limited partner. The majority of the board of WEH,
Inc is comprised of directors and officers of the Authority. WEH, Inc has a 1% participation in the
profits/losses of the partnership but is responsible for the day to day operations of the partnership. The
partnership chose as its management agent of the Enston Home, the Authority. The partnership pays the
Authority a 7.5% management fee which is recorded as income to offset Authority staff and
administrative costs in its transitional housing fund. In fiscal year 2009, the Authority received $15,251
in management fees from the Enston Home Limited Partnership and owed the partnership $152,271.74.
In addition to this there are amounts receivable from Enston Home Limited Partnership totaling $371,400
in accounts receivable and $845,531 in notes receivable as of September 30, 2009. There is also unearned
revenue in the amount of $760,500 which will be used to offset the amounts receivable.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF CHARLESTON
Charleston, South Carolina

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2009
(Continued)

Related Party Transactions: (Continued)

The City of Charleston government issued Municipal Bonds in the amount of $10,000,000.00 on behalf of
the Authority. The Authority has an agreement with the City of Charleston to repay the ten million dollar
loan over a period of 25 years in quarterly installments ending on December 31, 2032. Under the terms of
the agreement the Authority will pay interest only at 5% from March 15, 2009 through March 1, 2010. The
total proceeds received as of September 30, 2009 was $9,788,368. The loan is currently in the form of a
construction loan for the purposes of financing the costs of the following {(Collectively, the “2008 Projects”™):
the acquisition and rehabilitation of 10 low income apartments in the downtown Charleston, South Carolina
area; the construction of 28 new, low to moderate income multifamily units on Daniel Island, in Charleston
and Berkeley Counties; and the construction of 26 new, low to moderate income multifamily units on the
Charleston, South Carolina peninsula (Enston Homes).

Impairment Of Capital Assets:

In accordance with financial reporting standards issued by the Government Accounting Standards
Board’s, “Statement No. 42, “Accounting and Financial Reporting for Impairment of Capital Assets and
for Insurance Recoveries” requires certain note disclosures. There were no permanent impairments
experienced by the Housing Authority that required material adjustments to the Statement of Net Assets.

Supplemental Information:

The supplemental information has been included in order to show the financial statements of the Housing
Authority on the GAAP basis of accounting but in the format of the HUD Handbook 7476.3, Audit Guide.
This is due to the fact that some supplemental information is reviewed by the ficld office and provides
greater detail concerning the operations of the Housing Authority.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF CHARLESTON
Charleston, South Carolina

NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2009

Basis Of Presentation:
The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes the federal grant activity of the
Authority and is presented on the full accrual basis of accounting. The information in this schedule is

presented in accordance with the requirements of OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local
Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations.

Subrecipients:

The Housing Authority provided no federal awards to subrecipients during the fiscal year ending September
30, 2009.

Disclosure Of Other Forms Of Assistance:
The Authority received tenant based rental assistance South Carolina State Housing Finance & Development
Authority in the amount of $44,009. The total award amount is $135,000 and is a pass through of Housing

Choice Voucher rental payment assistance.

The Authority had no loans, loan guarantees, or federally restricted endowment funds required to be
disclosed for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2009.

Property $ 136,075,597
Liability $ 1,000,000
Commercial Auto § 1,190,002
Worker Compensation Statutory
Inland Marine $ 72,496
Directors and Officers Liability $ 1,000,000
Employee Theft $ 100,000

Settled claims have not exceeded the above commercial insurance coverage limits over the past three years.

24



SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION



Se

916'8869F § - $ 98966 T PSESY $ 09T9%r S I8y § - $ 980'8TT'T § - § S8y $ 6I6'S99'IC § SITHEYLL §
000°Sh6'L1 - SFIT0r ¥56°69 - [L6'8F - 980°8Z1°1 - SI8'CH LOD'88L°E 616's9¥'TL
TLTLPE'T - 088'C - 09Z'90% - - - - - 1£0°856 -
SFL'969'LT - 959'88¢ - - - - - - - 162'6€6°9T 96Z'891
LOO'EOS'TY  (8SE°6IF1)  8EGLES 005'09L - - - S1T981 LYS'TST £I0'SE STTG00°CL LTIOPO'BT
I+9°T28°9E (99r"0re's) £ErSIT 005092 - - - S6L'TST - - 9TSLSLOL £58'9L7°9T
SH8 10L (00¢°09L) - 00£°09L - - - PEF'TR - - 208'FC £09°t6S
SOF 151 - 026°T9 - - - - £SHER - - 0zr'19 TLYEL
IEE'696'sE  (996'6L5) £16°Z51 - - - - 806°9¢ - - 26Z°129°01 8L5'899°CT
WEFT m . P - - B = - - 90¥° LT 0p6'9¥T
0Z0'9%0°p (Z6%'3L) 50§'7E - - - - 0Tr'es LPRIST £10°5€ £6T790'T [T
6912 - 99¢'¢ - - - - - - - §7I'89 -
26T 15L - 50901 - - - - - LPTST - 189°Z¢F $91°s
#O1P8LL (zea'sL) 068'ZE - - - - LT - - £3€'8¢9 116411
08L°16 - - - - - - - - - £56'€T7 LESLY
£10°SE - - - - - - - - £10's€ - -
61€°5H1 - - - - - - - - - $59'8T $99°9L1
LL6'HOT - 96 1¥ - - - - 8968 - - 8F6'0F SIIEr
196°08 - 910'st - - - - LEL'Y - - P6ZTTT i6'6
FES 000 - 419 - - - - £PpL - . FATA LE9°¥T1
£76°'T67°88 (8SE61F'D) PTOIES T [EXI] 09Z'90F LLG'SF - T0€'PIEY LYR'TST $78°08 PST'SLY'PY P8'PLY'OP
TGLPYL9 (99 DPET)  859'88% £5€'55¢ - - - - - - 08'71Z'8¢ LI6"1E8'6T
[t - 859°888 - - - - - - - 86L'E0T'SE 861 T16'9T
[€1°8L6°05 - 89°98¢ - - - - - - - $60°00E°9T 8LE'630'PT
€78°9£9°¢1 - - - - - - - - - £OL'E08'T1 0Z1'cE8'T
886'750'T (090 T) - £5£°58¢E - - - - - - 789'801 61F°606'C
SEO'POP - - T35 173 - - - - - - 789°801 -
£56'895'1 (osvope'ty - - - - - - - - - 61+°606'C
I86°€¥9°0T (Z68'8L) 996" TP6 I0T'LIL¥ 09T°90 1L6°8F - HETIET LF8TIST 878°08 PLY TIPS ST6'THPR0T
SS8'EL - 1£8°91 - - - - v60°€ - - 0z8°1€ 0L0TZ
18¥°0F (z68'8L) - - - - - - - - - £LE'60T
Tro'6bl - TILT - - - - - - - 181°6€1 6b1°L
- - (LoL'e6T1)  (859°1) (gL0117) S¥9°3 (15’051} Yo PLI (¥90°628) (rvz'001} BLEEPE'E (915°0pE'T)
LZT6P0'T - - - - - $91'sZ L6V LOT 306189 - LEGHET -
640699 - e 00¥'0LE - - - - - - 666°L8 6£L'902
£LT'6L - - - - - - - - - - ELT6L
LTI L - - - - - - - - - - LYSTIEL
£80°607°7 - - - EEE'LIS - - yEr'L8 - - LEF'STT] 6L8'6LY
yZE6LOE § - $ 6LL'9IT'T § 6SEZOI s - § 9zZEOF  § 96I'6T1  $ ZBL'9YS - § 695181 $ ZO000S'T & 11€'996't §
[s10L uoyEmImIY 33y Grapy (HSVA) @vHQ) (eormeg)  sopnes  (VHEV) 9V wonmnqEgey | sieelodd SwrExgoa§
3500 3UFO dwo))) Bmsnoy $13GI004  FIWEISISSY WY DONEN[EIATY AEIIpOIY 3msnoyy 15301
L2 e ] ‘HIM aansoddng msesyq [y posey  Jmsnoy PUE A13A032) § UOYIIG anqug - SOUIADYY
SITRPY £ TONIG JUENR ], BN Y ssatsnyg
UBIZ3A

6007 ‘05 IIWALJIS

SLASSY LAN 40 TTITAHIS ONINIFINOD

EUI[OAE) [INOS *DOJSIIEY)
NOLSTTAVHD 40 ALLD FHL A0 ALIHSOHLOY ONISNOH

S325SE 120 =],
pioLnsarury
pajoLnsay
s13s5® [Endeo U pagsaAll
SLIASSY LAN
SSOIE [Es0 ],
SIMCIGEI] JTHLINITOU [R)0 ],
SPMIIEL] PINUoE 19410y
sasutqe pajesuadiuios parusoy
s1qeied spucq pue sa10N
SILITIGEL] FU3AINILUGN]
syisodap Ananoas Juapisay
SI9SSE PAIVNNSHT woay ajquAnd SanIIqel] JOdLan)
SN JUALInD TEJ0 ],
SIQI[IGRY| PATIISE I
SUONUDIDT JIBQUED - Alzjge] parooy
seied spuoq pue s210N
20U PR.USFT
(1O7T1d) wersaprey) Jo Au) o1 ang
aqeded jsa10qu1 panaoy
S3IURSQE PRIRSUITIOD PINIOOY
o|qeArd saxel/sofem panusoy
J1qeAed 510)9¢0U07 puE s1OpuI A
SIYIIQET] $UdLanT)
SHLLITIAVI]
SI3SSE [EJ0]
SIISSH JUILIMORCU [#10],
191 ‘533558 Jearden (ero]
18U “s[qeraasdag
paieoaidap Furaq Jop]
s)asse resrdey
SJISSE IO [RIOT,
§1502 RO PIZIUIOTIRUL)
J[qrAIFAI saFeducw pur sajoN
SIIESE PO
$)ISEE JUILIMOBON
SIFSSE JULIND =],
sasuadxa predsiy
S1qBAI03) SeBuTuow pue sa10N
SIUSISIOSGO JO AU ‘SPLLOTUIAT
surerSord a0 ooy sng
ANHJo 1dsg §'M wox ang
2DUEMO[[E JO JAU ‘I|qRAISISI SIUMOSDY
S[QRATOIA1 15A1AIUEL PItUdY
PR1sIsan ‘sjusunssan]
paramsal ‘siuaeAmba yses pue yse)
pajoLgsanm “‘sjuaEAmba Ysen pue yse))
SIISSE JUALIND)
SLISSY



9T

oI6'886'9F § - § 989°t66 § pS659 § 09T90F § 168 § - $ 980°RZII'T § - § SIgsp S GIESYIE § SIT'PEITL § Juaf 3o pua ‘s)asse N
L6B'BES VY - 190°bSL €I£'s9 £9E 051 0018 EPS'€T 6£0°90£°7 - SSTIP ST I9T'LT £69°516°€1 aea4 0 Smum3aq ‘syasse Jap]
610°D6£'T - $79607 9 LEBSST (1£0'7) (sbs'er) (esgeir'n - LSS'Y FOE'POL Y BLP'I8T'T) 13558 430 6] (IFLIIIIP) IsEIION]
(1se'z8¢°0) - B - - - - - (IS€78E'T) - - - SATBUD J9YR0 (0)) WIOLS SIYSTRI]
ISET8ET - - - - - - - - - 1S€785°T - sweiBoxd 1310 (0)) o1y sxysTBL]
97686 - - - - - - - ISET8E°T - TI6988°T - suonnqLyued jeNde)
(Pr7'6psT) - ST9°607 I+9 L68'SST (1£0°7) (gps'el) (e562L1) - LSS (656°pES) (SLr1I8T'T) SI2JSUEL} PUE SUOUNQIIIU0D 310J3q ($507) Imedu]
£TI'S6P'EL - ILFIL 9 0£6'99¢ - - 0THIPO‘L - 085°1ST 169'FH9°9 (0s9°18L) $anuAaL Juneradouon oy,
ZEr'IT - TLE'LT - - - - - - - 090% - spasse Endes Jo vonrsodsip wo {sso)urery
{085's2) - (06T'L1) - - - - {Lot) - - (zeg't) (0 ssuadxa 0
0£9'66L - 6¥L'89 - - - - LIET - - PEILPL HH'T8s QNIIASS JRPO
(199'028°D) LbS'T - - - - - - - - (629'ppE) (645°008'T) asusdxa 153501u]
8ZL - - - - - - 82L - - - - PRI510SAI ‘ITUIALT JSZIFIU]
9Z0°'6E1 (L¥s+7) 0r9'2 I+9 - - - 0zL's - 162 19221 0Z§9€1 P330LISaIM ‘INASALL 153199u]
HE0IE ] - - - 0L6'99€ - - ZTIPE0'L - 687151 £91°828°9 - s (NH
(sasuadxa) sanuaaas Sunesadonoy
(Logrpool} - FSI'SEN - (€L0*TII) (€0’ (ErS'eD) (£L8%612'9)) - (£T0°LFY) w0s9%6L1°L)  (378°s6P) (ssof) amodm Junziadg
9T9°86IFT (Sr6 €T1°E) 16L°586'T - €LOTIT 060°F £85°69 CLEGIT'S - £20°LFT 966°191°6 TELLTYY sesuadxa Suyrsado [Er0],
087965 - £8L'LE - - - - - - - 1Z1°867°T SLE'OPE'T uonersaxdsc
657'088'L - - - ELO'TIT 000t 6Z5°59 BRE195°L - 69731 - - siswiied asumsisse Fuisnoy
LSS byl - |4 - - - - (s19'6) - - 1pL'88 ol¥'sT1 sasuadxa [E1suan)
£65'5SL - L86'LE - - - - [18:3 - - [ aiits 8EE°LTE SouEHSY]
YES'TY - e - - - - - - - 61 - SIDIAISSE JATINOIS
088°sh6'C (s6e'z98')  o0s9bTET - - - - $3T'L1 - - £46°91%'C POP 61T tonessdo i3 avurusIUTEE Arewpiy
9¥9'605"1 - 9£1'88 - - - - PISEL - ¥Zr'1 PEV 168 SE1°68¢ S
0Er'v9 - Ls - - - - 280'22 - - TTI'EE 691 SI0LA195 JuwEa ]
LPFEST'S (0L089°1) $$5'905°1 - . - s L6688 - 0€E°L P6L'L69'T L6RSH1'T SATIELSIIIIPY
sasuadxa Sugeaadg
6STFSTS (Sp6'ETI'E)  SPGELIE - E 696’1 [T - - - IFETR6'L PO6'LITD sanuasax Fanesado o],
9401 - - - - - - - - - 901 E SNUSAZI INPD)
600 - - - - 696'1 i 0rd4 - - - - - siress [Ejusunancs 20
- (spe'eTl'e)  ske'el's - - - - - - - - - INUIAZT 29
PLL'6G0S  § - $ - 3 - § - $ - $ - $ - § - $ - $ OLB'TL6T § FO6°LTI'9 § QAUIASL [usy
sanuaall dugesadg
=0, oyenImIy mua)y SN (HSVA) AvHa) (meopaieis)  spnos  (VHMV) OV Donenngsqey | soeloag sweLsong
IO AP 3 dwny)) Fmsnoy SIIINDA  IDMEISISFY 10 DONEATEIAY NLIRPO dursnoyy 1&0],
enua) 20 ‘HAM aantoddag AMSES  [BITIY paseqg dusnoy pus L1030y § AOUNG mgng - SINIADY
SARYY £ BOLNG joena |, USRIy ss3uIsng

ULIINIA
6007 ‘0 HIAWILJIIS CIANT Y¥IX THL HOA
SLISSY LAN NI STONVHD ANV SISNIIXE ‘SHNNTATH 40 TTNGTHIS ININIFINOD

BU0AE]) PUOS “U0ISI|IBY)
NOLSTTEVHD 40 ALLD AHL $0 ALINOHLAY DNISNOH



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF CHARLESTON

CERTIFICATION OF ACTUAL CAPITAL FUND

PROGRAM

Funds approved
Funds expended

Excess of funds approved

Funds advanced
Funds expended

Excess of funds advanced

Charleston, South Carolina

MODERNIZATION COSTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2009

501-06 501-07
$ 2,179,430 $ 2,168,439

2,179,430 2,168,439
$ - s -
$ 2,179,430 $ 2,168,439

2,179,430 2,168,439
$ - 8 -

The distribution of costs as shown on the Actual Medernization Cost Certificate submitted to HUD for approval is in

agreement with Authority's records.

All modernization costs have been paid and all related liabilitics have been discharged through payment.

27



PROGRAM
BUDGET

ADVANCES:
Cash receipts - prior years
Cash receipts - current year

Cumulative as of September 30, 2009

COSTS:
Prior years
Current year

Cumulative as of September 30, 2009

Deficiency of advances due from HUD

{net}
Modernization Cost Certificate issued?

Soft costs
Prior years
Current year

Cumulative as of September 30, 2009

Hard costs
Prior years
Current year

Cumulative as of September 30, 2009

Hard cost transfers to LRPH
Prior years
Current year

Cumulative as of September 30, 2009
Hard costs remaining on CFP
Debt service transfers
Prior years
Current year

Cumulative as of September 30, 2009

Cumulative hard and soft costs

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF CHARLESTON

Charleston, South Carolina

SCHEDULE AND RECONCILIATION OF ACTUAL
CAPITAL FUND PROGRAMS COSTS AND ADVANCES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009

501-06 501-07 501-08 501-09 ARRA Toetal
3 2,179,430 $ 2,168,439 2,426,827 $ 2,476,617 3,071,883 $ 12,323,196
$ 2,017,279 $ 1,075,615 - $ - - $ 3,092,894
162,151 1,092,824 2,093,926 91,269 1,700,443 5,140,613
$ 2,179.430 $ 2,168,439 2,093,926 $ 91,269 1,700,443 $ 8,233,507
$ 2,022,196 $ 1,132,554 - b - - $ 3,154,750
157,234 1,035,885 2,122,581 297,270 2,382,351 5,995,321
$ 2,179,430 $ 2,168,439 2,122,581 § 297,270 2,382,351 $ 9,150,071
$ - b - (28,655) § (206,001) (681,508) % (916,564)
Yes Yes No No No
§ 489,285 $ 589,372 - 3 - - $ 1,078,657
- 59,889 294,099 7,614 - 361,602
$ 489,285 $ 649,261 294,099 $ 7,614 - $ 1,440,259
§ 867,111 $ 210,281 - $ - - $ 1,077,392
157,233 643,095 1,466,927 289,656 2,382,351 4,939,262
$ 1,024,344 $ 853,376 1,466,927 3 289,656 2,382,351 $ 6,016,654
$ 40,634 $ - - $ - - $ 40,634
983,711 853,377 148,468 - - 1,985,556
$ 1,024,345 § 853,377 148,468 $ - - $ 2,026,190
§$ 2,048,689 $ 1,706,753 1,615,395 $ 289,656 2,382,351 $ 8,042,844
$ 665,801 § 33290 - b - - b 998,702
- 332,901 361,555 - - 694,456
$ 665801 5 665802 361,555 h] - - $ 1,693,158
$ 2,179,430 $ 2,168,439 2,122,581 $ 297270 2,382,351 $ 9,150,071
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Federal Grantor:

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF CHARLESTON

Charleston, South Carolina

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009

Pass Through Federal
CFDA Number Program Title Entity Expenditures
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
14.850 Low Rent Public Housing NA $ 5,772,109
Capital Fund Cluster
14.872 Capital Fund Program NA 3,612,970
14.885 Capital Fund Recovery Grant NA 2,382,351
Total Capital Fund Cluster 5,995,321
State of South
14.239 Tenant Based Rental Assistance (State/Local) Carolina 42,040
14.856 Section § Moderate Rehabilitation NA 151,289
14.DVP Section 8 Disaster Vouchers (DHAP) NA 1,969
14.871 Housing Choice Vouchers NA 7,034,122
14.VSH Vetreran Affairs Supportive Housing (VASH) NA 366,970

Total Federal Awards Expenditures

Notes to the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

A. Basis of Accounting
This schedule is prepared on the accrual basis of accounting,

$ 19,363,820

B. The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of OMB Circular A-133, "Audits
of States, Local Governments and Non-Profit Organizations".

C. Reconciliation of Total Federal Awards Expenditures to Financial Data Schedule

FDS line 706
FDS line 706.1
FDS line 708

D. FHA Loan:

HUD PHA Grants
Capital Grants
Other government grants

$ 14,380,548

4,939,263
44,009

$ 19,363,820

This loan was used to determine major program testing. It was not used to compute major progam percentages.
This program was audited by other auditors.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF CHARLESTON
Charleston, South Carolina

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2009

SECTION I - SUMMARY OF AUDITORS’ RESULTS
Basic Financial Statements
Type of auditors' report issued: Ungualified
Internal control over financial reporting:
~  Material weakness(es) identified? No

~  Significant deficiency(s) identified that ar¢ not considered to be material

weaknesses? None reported
Noncompliance material to basic financial statements noted? No
Federal Awards

Internal control over major programs:
~  Material weakness(es) identified? No

~  Significant deficiency(s) identified that are not considered to be material
weakness(es)? None reported

Type of auditors' report issued on compliance for major programs: Unqualified

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in accordance with
section 510(a) of OMB Circular A-133? No

Identification of major programs:

CFDA Number Name of Federal Program
14.872 Public Housing Capital Fund Program
14.885 American Recovery and Revitalization Act
Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and type B programs: $580,915
Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? Yes
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MALCOLM JOHNSON COMPANY
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
P.O. Box 530848
210 N. Highway 17-92
DeBary, Florida 32753-0848

Phone (386) 668-6464 Fax (386) 663-6463

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE
AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Commissioners Columbia Office

Housing Authority of the City Public Housing Division

of Charleston 1835 Assembly Street

Charleston, South Carolina Columbia, South Carolina 29201-2480

We have audited the basic financial statements of the Housing Authority of the City of Charleston {"the Authority"} as of and for the year
ended September 30, 2009, and have issued our report thereon dated February 22, 2010, which included a disclaimer of opinion on
Management’s Discussion and Analysis. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States.

Internal Control Over Financizal Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Authority's internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing our
auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the basic financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinicn on the effectiveness of the Authority’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Authority’s internal control over financial reporting.

A control deficiency exists when the design or operation of a control dees not allow management or employees, in the normal course of
performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect misstatements on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a control deficiency, or
combination of control deficiencies, that adversely affects the Authority’s ability to initiate, authorize, record, process or report financial data
reliably in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles such that there is more than a remote likelihood that a misstatement of
the Authority’s financial statements that is more than inconsequential will not be prevented or detected by the Authority’s internal control.

A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, that results in more than a remote likelihood that a
material misstatement of the basic financial statements will not be prevented or detected by the Authority’s internal conirol.

Qur consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and
would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not
identify any deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Authority's basic financial statements are free of material misstatement, we
performed tests of its compliance with certain provision of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which
could have a direct and material effect on the determination of basic financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our
tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

We noted certain matters that we reported to management of the Authority in a separate letter dated February 22, 2010.

-

Board of Commissioners, others

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Authority's management, thg Authority
these specified

within the entity, and the U.S. Department of HUD and is not intended to be and should not §e
parties.

Malcolm Johnson Company
Certified Public Accountants

DeBary, Florida
February 22, 2010
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MALCOLM JOHNSON COMPANY
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
P.O. Box 530848

210 N. Highway 17-92
DeBary, Florida 32753-0848

Phone (386) 668-6464 Fax (386) 668-6463

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO ITS MAJOR PROGRAMS AND ON
INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133

Board of Commissioners Columbia Office

Housing Authority of the City Public Housing Division

of Charleston 1835 Assembly Street

Charleston, South Carolina Columbia, South Carolina 29201-2480
Compliance

We have audited the compliance of the Housing Authority of the City of Charleston ("the Authority") with the types of
compliance requirements described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance
Supplement that are applicable to its major federal programs for the year ended September 30, 2009. The Authority’s major
federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying Schedule of Findings and
Questioned Costs. Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to its major
federal programs is the responsibility of the Authority’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the
Authority’s compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments and Non-Profit Organizations.
Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material
effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Authority’s
compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.
We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination on
the Authority’s compliance with those requirements.

In our opinion, the Authority complied, in all material respects, with the requirements referred to above that are applicable to
each of its major federal programs for the year ended September 30, 2009.

Internal Control Over Compliance

The management of the Authority is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over compliance
with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to federal programs, In planning and performing
our audit, we considered the Authority’s internal control over compliance with the requirements that could have a direct and
material effect on a major federal program in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our
opinion on compliance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over
compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Authority’s internal control over
compliance.

A control deficiency in an entity’s internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control does not
allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect
noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a
control deficiency, or combination of control deficiencies, that adversely affects the entity’s ability to administer a federal
program such that there is more than a remote likelihood that noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a
federal program that is more than inconsequential will not be prevented or detected by the entity’s internal control.
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A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, that results in more than a remote
likelihood that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented or
detected by the entity’s internal control.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be significant deficiencies or
material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be
material weaknesses, as defined above.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, the Board of Commissioners, others within the
entity, the U.S. Department of HUD and federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and

should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. \ l

Malcolm Johnson Company
Certified Public Accountants

DeBary, Florida
February 22, 2010
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF CHARLESTON
Charleston, South Carolina

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2009
(Continued)

SECTION II - FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS

There were no Financial Statement Findings.

SECTION HI - FEDERAL AWARD FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

Thete were no Federal Award Findings.

SECTION 1V - SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS

There were no Prior Audit Findings.
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2000
RCAUBING ACHIEVEMENT AWARD
8.€. STATE HOUSING FINANCE
AND DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

999
SECRETARY'S COMMENDATION
.8, DEPARTMENT OF BOUSING AND
LURBAN DEVELOPMENT

199198
CERTIFICATE OF EXCELLENCE
IN MANAGE T CPERATIONS
118 BEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND
URBAN DEVELOPMENT

1997
FOUNDERS AWARD
HISTORIC CHARLESTON FOUNDATION

1954
SUSTAINED PERFORMANCE
LLS. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING
URBAN DEVELOPMENT

TORG 1594, 1997
CAROLOPOLIS AWARD
PRESERYATION SOCIETY
£3¥ CHARLESTON

1991
SPECIFIC ACTIVITY AWARD
115, DEFARTMENT OF HOLUBING AND
LIRBAN DEVELOPMENT

1991
HONOR AWARI
AMERICAN INSTTFLTE OF ARCHITECTY

1988
AWARD FOR
NATHONAL EXCRLLENCE
113, DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND
URBAN DEVELOPMENT

1986
HONGR AWARD
AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCEITECTS

1985
AWARD FOR
DESIGN EXCELLENCE
PREJIDENT RONALD REAGAN

9B
HONOR AWARD

NATHONAL ASSOUIATION OF HOUSING g

AND REDEVELOPMENT GFFICIALS

ENDOWMENT

TIONAL 82 f
HE ARTS

FOR T

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF CHARLESTON

550 MEETING STREET, CHARLESTON, SOUTH CAROLINA 29403

TELEPHONE (843) 720-3970

June 22, 2010

Mr. Larry Knightner

Public Housing Division

FAX # (843) 7203977 'TDD (B43) 720-3685
Donald I. Cameron, SPHM - Chief Executive Officer

U.S. Department of Housing & Urban Development

1835 Assembly Street
Columbia, SC 29201

Dear Mr. Knighiner,

Per HUD guidelines, Public Housing Agencies are required to submit PHA Plan
Certification forms as part of the agency's PHA Five-Year and Annual Plan

submission process.

Included herewith please find the following certifications:

Form HUD-50077:

Form HUD-50070:
Form SF-LLL:

Form HUD-50071:

Form HUD-50077-CR:
Form HUD-50077-SL:

PHA Certifications of Compliance with PHA Plans and
Related Regulations.

Certification for a Drug-Free Workplace.

Disclosure of Lobbying Activities and Disclosure of

L obbying Activities Continuation Sheet.

Certification of Payments o Influence Federal
Transactions.

Civil Rights Certifications.

Certification by State or Local Office of PHA Consistency
with the Consolidated Plan.

Please accept this correspondence as The Housing Authority of the City of
Charleston’s official submission of abovementioned reguirement,

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (843) 727-3167
{telephone) or dicabengaiy omg (email).

Sincerely,

Donald J. Cameron
President and CEQ

e, ROUERG
CEPORTINTTY

& Recycled Paper



PHA Certiﬁcat'i“(m)mns of Compliance 11.8. Department of Housing and Urban Development

Office of Public and Indian Housing

with PHA Plans and Related Expires 4/30/2011

Regulations

PHA Certifications of Compliance with the PHA Plans and Related Regulations:
Board Resolution to Accompany the PHA 5-Year and Annual PHA Plan

Acting on behalf of the Board of Commissioners of the Public Housing Agency (PHA) listed below, as its Chairman or other
authorized PHA official if there is no Board of Commissioners, [ approve the submission of the 2010 — 2015 5-Year and the 2010 -
2011 Annual PHA Plan for the PHA fiscal year beginning Octoberd, 2010, hereinafter referred to as” the Plan”, of which this
document is a part and make the following certifications and agreements with the Department of Housing and Urban Development
(HE D) in connection with the submission of the Plan and implementation thereof:

b2

G,

9.

The Plan is consistent with the applicable comprehensive housing affordability strategy (or any plan incorporating such

strategy) for the jurisdiction in which the PHA is located.

The Plan contains a certification by the appropriate State or local officials that the Plan is consistent with the applicable

Cansolidated Plan, which includes a certification that requires the preparation of an Analysis of Impedimerts to Fair Housing

Choice, for the PHA's jurisdiction and a description of the manner in which the PHA Plan is consistent with the applicable

Consolidated Plan,

The PHA certifies that there has been no change, significant or otherwise, to the Capital Fund Program (and Capital Fund

ProgranyReplacement Housing Factor) Annual Statement(s), since submission of its last approved Annual Plan. The Capital

Fund Program Annual Statement/Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report must be submitted annually even if

there is no change.

The PHA has established a Resident Advisory Board or Boards, the membership of which represents the residents assisted by

the PHA, consulted with this Board or Boards in developing the Plan, and considered the recommendations of the Board or

Boards (24 CFR 903.13}. The PHA has included in the Plan submission a copy of the recommendations made by the

Resident Advisory Board or Boards and a description of the manner in which the Plan addresses these recommendations.

The PHA made the proposed Plan and all information relevant to the public hearing available for public inspection at least 45

days before the hearing, published & notice that a hearing would be held and conducted a hearing to discuss the Plan and

invited public comment.

The PHA certifies that it will carry out the Plan in conformity with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, the Fair Housing

Act, section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, and title Il of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990,

The PHA will affirmatively further fair housing by examining their programs or proposed programs, identify any

impediments to fair housing choice within those programs, address those impediments in a reasonable fashion in view of the

resources available and work with local jurisdictions o implement any of the jurisdiction's initiatives to affirmatively further
fair housing that require the PHA's involvement and maintain records reflecting these analyses and actions.

For PHA Plan that includes a policy for site based waiting lists:

¢ The PHA regularly submits required data to HUD's 50058 PIC/IMS Module in an accurate, complete and timely manner
(as specified in PIH Notice 2006-24);

«  The system of site-based waiting lists provides for full disclosure fo each applicant in the selection of the development in
which to reside, including basic information about available sites; and an estimate of the period of time the applicant
would likely have to wait to be admitted to units of different sizes and types at each site;

o Adoption of site-based waiting list would not violate any court order or settlement agreement or be inconsistent with a
pending complaint brought by HUD;

e The PHA shall take reasonable measures to assure that such waiting list is consistent with affirmatively furthering fair
housing;

¢ The PHA provides for review of its site-based waiting list policy to determine if it is consistent with civil rights laws and
certifications, as specified in 24 CFR part 903.7(¢){1}).

The PHA will comply with the prohibitions against discrimination on the basis of age pursuant to the Age Discrimination Act

of 1975,

1G. The PHA will comply with the Architectural Barriers Act of 1968 and 24 CFR Part 41, Policies and Procedures for the

Entforcement of Sandards and Requirements for Accessibility by the Physically Handicapped.

. The PHA will comply with the requireients of section 3 of the Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968, Employment

Opportunities for Low-or Very-Low Income Persons, and with its implementing regulation at 24 CFR Part 135,

Previous version is obsolete Page 1of 2 form HUD-50077 (4/2008)



12. The PHA will comply with acquisition and relocation requirements of the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property
Acquisition Policies Act of 1970 and implementing regulations at 49 CFR Part 24 as applicable.

13. The PHA will take appropriate atfirmative action to award contracts to minority and women's business enterprises under 24
CFR 5.105(a).

14, The PHA will provide the responsible entity or HUD any documentation that the responsible entity or HUD needs to carry
out 1ts review under the National Environmental Policy Act and other related authorities in accordance with 24 CFR Part 58
or Part 30, respectively.

15, With respect to public housing the PHA will comply with Davis-Bacon or HUD determined wage rate requirements under
Section 12 of the United States Housing Act of 1937 and the Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act.

16. The PHA will keep records in accordance with 24 CFR 85.20 and facilitate an effective audit to determine compliance with
DFOQTAM TELUTEmENts.

17 The PHA will comply with the Lead-Based Paint Poisoning Prevention Act, the Residential Lead-Based Pamt Hazard
Reduction Act of 1992, and 24 CFR Part 35.

18. The PHA will comply with the policies, guidelines, and requirements of OMB Circular No. A-87 (Cost Principles for State,
[Local and Indian Tribal Governments), 2 CFR Part 225, and 24 CFR Part 835 (Administrative Requirements for Grants and
Cooperative Agreements to State, Local and Federalty Recognized Indian Tribal Governments).

19. The PHA will undertake only activities and programs covered by the Plan in a manner consistent with its Plan and will utilize
covered grant funds only for activities that are approvable under the regulations and included in its Plan.

20. All attachments to the Plan have been and will continue to be available at all times and all locations that the PHA Plan is
available for public inspection. All required supporting documents have been made available for public inspection along with
the Plan and addittonal requirements at the primary business office of the PHA and at all other times and locations wdentified
by the PHA in its PHA Plan and will contimue to be made available at least at the primary business office of the PHA.

21. The PHA provides assurance as part of this certification that:

(1} The Resident Advisory Board had an opportunity to review and comment on the changes to the policies and programs
before implementation by the PHA;
{11) The changes were duly approved by the PHA Board of Directors (or similar governing body); and
normal business hours,
. The PHA certifies that it is in compliance with ali applicable Federal statutory and regulatory requirements.

3]
(2]

The Housing Authority of the City of Charleston SCOu1
PHA Name PHA Number/HA Code

v 5-Year PHA Plan for Fiscal Years 2010 - 2015

v Annual PHA Plan for Fiscal Years 20/0 - 2011

t herehy certily that all the mformation stated herein, as well as any information provided in the accompaniment herewith, is true and accurate. Warning: HUD will
prosccute false clams and statements. Conviction may resull in criminal and/or ¢ivil penaltics. (18 U.S.C. 1001, 1010, 1032; 31 $.5.C, 3729, 3802)

Nams of Authorized Otficial Title

Mr. Henry M. Williams Chairman

Stgnature 4 A Date , .
=7 fﬁ/- %f/éfﬁ/ﬁ

Previous version is obsolete Page 2 of 2 form HUD-30077 (472008)



Certification for
a Drug-Free Workplace

U.S. Department of Housing
and Urban Development

Apphcant Name

The Housing Authority of the City of Charleston

ProgramzActivity Receiving Federal Grant Fanding

Fubtic Housing

Acting on behalf of the above named Applicant as its Authorized Official, I make the following certifications and agreements to
the Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) regarding the sites listed below:

I certify that the above named Applicant will or will continue
w provide a drug-free workplace by:

a. Publishing a statement notifying employees that the un-
tawful manufacture, distribution, dispensing, possession, or use
of a controlied substance is prehibited in the Applicant's work-
pluce and specifying the actions that will be taken against
employees for violation of such prohibition.

b. Establishing an on-going drug-free awareness program to
inform employces ---

(1} The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;

{2y The Applicant's policy of maintaining a drug-free
workplace; '

(3)  Any available drug counseling, rehabilifation, and
emptoyee assistance programs; and

(4 The penalties that may be imposed upon employees
for drug sbuse violations occurring in the workplace.

¢. Making it a requirement that each employee to be engaged
in the performance of the grant be given a copy of the statement
required by paragraph a.;

d. Nolilying the employee in the statement required by para-
graph a. that, as @ condition of employment under the grant, the
employee will ---

(1} Abide by the terms of the statement; and

{2) Notify the employer in writing of his or her convic-
tion for a violation of a criminal drug statute occurring in the
workplace no later than five calendar days after such conviction;

¢. Notifying the agency in writing, within ten calendar days
after receiving notice under subparagraph d.(2) from an em-
ployee or otherwise receiving actual notice of such conviction.
Employers of convicted employees must provide notice, includ-
ing position title, to every grant officer or other designee on
whose grant activity the convicted employee was working,
unless the Federalagency has designated a central point for the
receipt of such notices. Notice shall include the identification
number(s) of each affected grant;

f. Taking one of the following actions, within 30 calendar
days of receiving notice under subparagraph d.(2), with respect
to any emplioyee who is so convicted ---

{1} Taking appropriate personnel action against such an
employee, up to and including termination, consistent with the
requirements of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended; or

(2) Requiring such employee to participate satisfacto-
rilty in a drug abuse assistance or rehabilitation program ap-
proved for such purposes by a Federal, State, or local health, law
enforcement, or other appropriate agency;

g. Making a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-
free workplace through implementation of paragraphs a. thru f.

1. Sites for Work Performance. The Applicant shatl 1ist {on separate pages) the site(s) for the performance of work done in connection with the
HLID funding of the program/activity shown above: Place of Performance shall include the street address, city, county, State, and zip code.
Identify cach sheet with the Applicant name and address and the program/activity receiving grant funding.)

See attached.

nieck here © ifthere are workplaces on file that are not identified on the attached sheets.

[ hereby certify that all the information stated herein, as well as any information provided in the accompaniment herewith, is true and accurate,
Warning: HUD will prosecule faise claims and statements, Conviction may resultin criminal and/or civii penaities.

{(1811.5.C. 1001, 1016, 1012, 31 U.8.C. 3729, 3802}

Mame of Authorized Officiat
Donald 4. game{on

| Titie
| President and CEO ,

Signature kY

T | Date )
X
e ™

4 form HUD-50070 (3/98)
ref. Handbooks 7417.1, 7475.13, 7485.1 & .3
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Certification of Payments
to Influence Federal Transactions

U.S. Department of Housing
and Urban Development
Office of Public and indian Housing

Applicant Name

The Housing Authority of the City of Charleston

Program/Activity Recelving Federal Grant Funding

Public Housing

The undersigned certifies, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, that:

{11 No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be
paid. by or on behalf of the undersigned, to any person for
influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of
an agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of
Congress, or an employvee of a Member of Congress in connec-
tion with the awarding of any Federal contract, the making of any
Federal grant, the making of any Federal loan, the estering into
of any cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation,
renewal, amendment. or modification of any Federal contract,
grant, loan. or cooperative agreement.

(23 it any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have
been paid or will be paid to any person for influencing or
artempting to influence an officer or employee of an agency, a
Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an
emplovee of a Member of Congress in connection with this
Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, the
undersigned shall complete and submit Standard Form-LLL,
Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying, in accordance with its
Instructions,

(3} The undersigned shall require that the language of this
certification be included in the award documents for all subawards
at all tiers {including subcontracts, subgrants, and contracts
under grants, loans, and cooperative agreements) and that all
subrecipients shall certify and disclose accordingly.

This certification is a material representation of fact upon which
refiance was placed when this transaction was made or entercd
into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making
or entering into this transaction imposed by Section 1352, Title
31, U.S. Code. Any person who fails to file the required
certification shall be subject to a civil penaity of not less than
$10,000 and not more than $100,000 for cach such failure.

[ hereby certify that all the information stated herein, as well as any information provided in the accompaniment herewith, is true and accurate.

Warning: HUD will prosecute false claims and statements. Conviction may resultin criminal andfor civil penalties.

{18 1.5.C. 1001, 1010, 1012; 31U.8.C. 37208, 3802}

Name of Authorized Official

Mr. Donald 4. Cameron

Title

President and CEC

Sugnalure Date {mm/dd/yyyy) )
' f; ; "y
s = _.fg Si/ Zwe; {~
o S /
; /

Previous edition is obsolete

form HUD 50071 (3/98)
ref. Handboooks 7417.1,7475.13,7485.1, & 7485.3



DISCLOSURE OF LOBBYING ACTIVITIES
Complete this form to disclose lobbying activities pursuant to 31 U.5.C. 13562

Approved by OMB
0348-0046

(See reverse for public burden disclosure.)

1. Type of Federal Action:
, & contract
. grant
. cooperative agreement
oan
. loan guarantee
loan insurance

a
iy ipiitial

b
c
d
e
f.

2. Status of Federal Action:
la. bid/offer/application

¢. post-award

3. Report Type:
.| ainitial filing
~—— b. material change

For Material Change Only:
year quarter
date of last report

award

4. Name and Address of Reporting Entity:
B Prime 5 Subawardee
Tier if known:

Housging Authority City of Charlesto
550 Meeting Street

Charlesten S.C. 29403

Congressional District, if known:

5. If Reporting Entity in No. 4 is a Subawardee, Enter Name
and Address of Prime:

Congressionat District, if known.

6. Federal Department/Agency:

7. Federal Program Name/Description:

CFDA Number, if applicable:

8. Federal Action Number, if known:

9. Award Amount, if known:
$

10. a. Name and Address of Lobbying Registrant
{if individual, last name, first name, MI).

b. Individuals Performing Services (including address if
different from No. 10a)
(last name, first name, Ml

N/A N/A
‘1‘
11 infoematen requesied thicugh this form s authorized by lide 31 U.S.C section Signature: m:%;"’”"" T ————
TAABZ. Ths disclosure of lonbying aclivilies is a material representation of fact g S
Lporn which reliance was placed by lhe fier above when this transaction was made Pri s oiald J. Cameron
: - rint Name: :

Title: President and CEO

Federal Use Only:

Telephone No.: (843) 720-3970
e Cihen T Authorized for Local Reproducticn
] Standard Form LLL (Rev. 7-97)




Approved by OMB

DISCLOSURE OF LOBBYING ACTIVITIES 0348-0046
CONTINUATION SHEET

Reporting Entity:  Hougming Authority City of Charieston Page _ 2 of P

Authorized for Local Reproduction
Standard Form - LLL-A



Civil Rights Certification U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Office of Public and Indian Housing

Expires 4/30/2011

Civil Rights Certification
Annual Certification and Board Resolution

Aciing on behalf of the Board of Commissioners of the Public Housing Agency (PHA) listed below, as its Chairman or other
anthorized PHA official if there is no Board of Commissioner, I approve the submission of the Plan for the PHA of which this
document is a part and make the following certification and agreement with the Department of Housing and Urban Development
(HEDy in connection with the submission of the Plan and implementation thereof:

The PHA certifies that 1t will carry out the public housing program of the agency in conformity with title VI of
the Civil Rights Act of 1964, the Fair Housing Act, section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, and title If of
the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, and will affirmatively further fair housing.

The Housing Authority of the City of Charleston SCo01

PH A Name PHA Number/HA Code

G here ‘hy certify that ait the formation stated herein, as well as any information provided in the accompaniment herewith, is true and accurate, Warning: HUD will
prosceute false clams and statements. Convietion may result in eriminal and/or civil penalties. (18 11.8.C. 1001, 1010, 1012: 31 {15 €. 3729, 3802)

Name of Authorized Official Title

Mr. Henry M. Williams Chairman

Signature

Date / e 5;; ,/i_;::"’m’

form HUD-50077-CR (1/2009)
OMB Approval No. 2577-0226



Certification by State or Local U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Official of PHA Plans Consistency Office of Public and Indian Housing
with the Consolidated Plan Expires 4/30/2011

Certification by State or Local Official of PHA Plans Consistency with the

Consolidated Plan
L, Billy Swails the Mayor of Mount Pleasant  certify that the Five Year and
Annual PHA Plan of the City of Charleston is consistent with the Consolidated Plan of
Town of Mount Pleasant prepared pursuant to 24 CFR Part 91.

Sign?f[)ated by Appropriate State or Local Official

form HUD-50077-SL {1/2009)
OMB Approval No. 2577-0226



Certification by State or Local U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Official of PHA Plans Consistency Office of Public and Indian Housing
with the Consolidated Plan Expires 4/30/2011

Certification by State or Local Official of PHA Plans Consistency with the

Consolidated Plan
I. Joseph P. Riley the Mayor of the City of Charleston  certify that the Five Year and
Annual PHA Plan of the City of Charleston is consistent with the Consolidated Plan of
City of Charleston prepared pursuant to 24 CFR Part 91,

Signed / Dated by Appropriate State or Local Official

form HUD-50077-SL (1/2009)
OMB Approval No. 2577-0226



List of Supporting Documents Availablefor Local Review
(Applicable to All PHA Plan Types)

I ndicate which documents are available for public review by placing a mark in the “ Applicable & On Display” column in the
appropriate rows. All listed documents must be on display if applicable to the program activities conducted by the PHA.

Applicable Supporting Document Applicable Plan Component
& On
Display
v Form HUD-50077, Standard PHA Certifications of Compliance with the PHA Plans and Related Standard 5-Y ear and Annual
Regulations: Board Resolution to Accompany the Standard Annual, Standard Five-Year, and Plans
Sreamlined Five-Year/Annual PHA Plans. Streamlined 5-Y ear Plans
v Form HUD-50076, PHA Certifications of Compliance with the PHA Plans and Related Streamlined Annual Plans
Regulations: Board Resolution to Accompany the Streamlined Annual PHA Plan, including
required PHA certification and assurances for policy and program changes since last Annua Plan.
v State/Local Government Certification of Consistency with the Consolidated Plan 5-Year and Annual Plans
5-Year Streamlined Plans
v Fair Housing Documentation: Records reflecting that the PHA has examined its programs or 5-Year and Annual Plans
proposed programs, identified any impediments to fair housing choice in those programs,
addressed or is addressing those impediments in a reasonable fashion in view of the resources
available, and worked or is working with local jurisdictions to implement any of the jurisdictions
initiatives to affirmatively further fair housing that require the PHA’ s involvement.
v Consolidated Plan for the jurisdiction/s in which the PHA islocated (which includesthe Analysis | Annual Plan:
of Impediments (Al) to Fair Housing Choice); and any additional backup data to support statement | Housing Needs
of housing needs in the jurisdiction
v Housing Needs Statement of the Consolidated Plan for the jurisdiction(s) in which the PHA is Streamlined Annual Plan:
located and any additional backup data to support statement of housing needs for families on the Housing Needs
PHA’s public housing and Section 8 tenant-based waiting lists.
v Most recent board-approved operating budget for the public housing program Annua Plan:
Financial Resources
v Public Housing Admissions and (Continued) Occupancy Policy (A& O), which includesthe Tenant | Annual Plan: Eligibility,
Selection and Assignment Plan (TSAP) and the Site-Based Waiting List Procedure. Selection, and Admissions
Policies
v Section 8 Administrative Plan Annua Plan: Eligibility,
Selection, and Admissions
Policies
v Deconcentration Income Analysis Annua Plan: Eligibility,
Selection, and Admissions
Policies
v Any policy governing occupancy of Police Officers and Over-lncome Tenants in Public Housing. Annua Plan: Eligibility,
X] Check hereif included in the public housing A& O Policy. Selection, and Admissions
Policies
v Public housing rent determination policies, including the methodology for setting public housing Annua Plan: Rent
flat rents.[X] Check hereif included in the public housing A & O Poalicy. Determination
v Schedule of flat rents offered at each public housing devel opment. Annua Plan: Rent
X] Check hereif included in the public housing A & O Policy. Determination
v Section 8 rent determination (payment standard) policies (if included in plan, not necessary as a Annua Plan: Rent
supporting document) and written analysis of Section 8 payment standard policies. Determination
[X] Check hereif included in the Section 8 Administrative Plan.
v Public housing management and maintenance policy documents, including policies for the Annua Plan: Operations and
prevention or eradication of pest infestation (including cockroach infestation). Maintenance
v Results of latest Public Housing Assessment System (PHAS) assessment (or other applicable Annua Plan: Management and
assessment). Operations
N/A Follow-Up Plan to Results of the PHAS Resident Satisfaction Survey (if necessary). Annua Plan: Operations and
Maintenance and Community
Service and Self-Sufficiency
v Results of latest Section 8 Management Assessment System (SEMAP). Annua Plan: Management and
Operations
v

Any policies governing any Section 8 special housing types
[X] Check hereif included in Section 8 Administrative Plan.

Annua Plan: Management and
Operations




List of Supporting Documents Availablefor Local Review
(Applicable to All PHA Plan Types)

I ndicate which documents are available for public review by placing amark in the “ Applicable & On Display” column in the
appropriate rows. All listed documents must be on display if applicable to the program activities conducted by the PHA.

Applicable Supporting Document Applicable Plan Component
& On
Display
v Public housing grievance procedures Annua Plan: Grievance
X] Check hereif included in the public housing A & O Policy. Procedures
v Section 8 informal review and hearing procedures Annua Plan: Grievance
[X] Check hereif included in Section 8 Administrative Plan. Procedures
v The HUD-approved Capital Fund/Comprehensive Grant Program Annual Statement/Performance | Annua Plan: Capital Needs
and Evaluation Report (form HUD-52837) for the active grant year
N/A Most recent CIAP Budget/Progress Report (form HUD-52825) for any active CIAP grant Annual Plan: Capital Needs
N/A Approved HOPE V1 applications or, if more recent, approved or submitted HOPE VI Annual Plan: Capital Needs
Revitaization Plans or any other approved proposal for development of public housing
v Self-evaluation, Needs Assessment and Transition Plan required by regulations implementing
Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act and the Americans with Disabilities Act. See Notice 99-52
(HA).
N/A Approved or submitted applications for demolition and/or disposition of public housing Annua Plan: Demolition and
Disposition
N/A Approved or submitted applications for designation of public housing (Designated Housing Plans) | Annual Plan: Designation of
Public Housing
N/A Approved or submitted assessments of reasonable revitalization of public housing and approved or | Annua Plan: Conversion of
submitted conversion plans prepared pursuant to section 202 of the 1996 HUD Appropriations Public Housing
Act, Section 22 of the U.S. Housing Act of 1937, or Section 33 of the U.S. Housing Act of 1937.
N/A Documentation for required Initial Assessment and any additional information required by HUD Annua Plan: Voluntary
for Voluntary Conversion. Conversion of Public Housing
Approved or submitted public housing homeownership programs/plans Annua Plan: Homeownership
v Policies governing any Section 8 Homeownership program Annua Plan: Homeownership
(Section 15 of the Section 8 Administrative Plan).
v Public Housing Community Service Policy/Programs
X] Check hereif included in the public housing A & O Policy.
Cooperative agreement between the PHA and the TANF agency and between the PHA and local Annua Plan: Community
employment and training service agencies. Service & Self-Sufficiency
FSS Action Plan/s for public housing and/or Section 8. Annua Plan: Community
Service & Self-Sufficiency
Section 3 documentation required by 24 CFR Part 135, Subpart E for public housing.
Most recent self-sufficiency (ED/SS, TOP, or ROSS or other resident services grant) grant Annua Plan: Community
program reports for public housing. Service & Self-Sufficiency
v Policy on Ownership of Petsin Public Housing Family Developments (as required by regulation at
24 CFR Part 960, Subpart G).
X] Check hereif included in the public housing A & O Policy.
v The results of the most recent fiscal year audit of the PHA conducted under section 5(h)(2) of the Annua Plan: Annua Audit
U.S. Housing Act of 1937 (42 U. S.C. 1437c(h)), the results of that audit and the PHA’ s response
to any findings
NIA Consortium agreements and certifications that agreements are in compliance with 24 CFR Part 943 | Joint PHA Plans for
pursuant to an opinion of counsel on file and available for inspection. Consortia
NIA Troubled PHAs. MOA/Recovery Plan Troubled PHAS
Other supporting documents (optional) (specify as needed)

(list individually; use as many lines as necessary)
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THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF CHARELSTON

VIOLENCE AGAINST WOMEN ACT OF 2005

The Housing Authority of the City of Charleston’s policies and procedures incorporate and support the laws
and requirements outlined in the Violence Against Women Act of 2005 (VAWA). The CHA will continue to
administer its programs in ways that support program participants and applicants who may be or become
victims of domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault or stalking. CHA will continue to revise policies
and procedures as needed to implement the requirements of VAWA and to collaborate with other agencies
to prevent and respond to victims of domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault or stalking.

A. Activities, services, or programs provided by CHA, directly or in partnership with
other service providers to child and adult victims of domestic violence, dating
violence, sexual assault or stalking.

CHA offers an in-house program to assist women who are victims of domestic violence. The goal of
the program is to help strengthen individuals and families by offering group and individual
counseling. These support sessions are held on a weekly basis in a non-threatening environment
on site in public housing. A licensed psychologist facilitates these sessions.

Support Services Specialists located at each AMP provide support and assistance to victims within
their scope of expertise and act as liaison between the resident / victim and the appropriate local
community service providers. For services required that is beyond the scope of expertise of the
Specialist, victims are referred to:

Domestic Abuse Support Group:

My Sister’s House

Charleston, SC

(843) 744-3242

Spouse/Domestic Partner Abuse Counseling, Abuse/Violence Related Support Groups

Charleston Domestic Violence Services:

City of Charleston Police Department

1525 Sam Rittenberg Blvd, Ste. D

Charleston, SC 29407

(843) 720-2473

Spouse/Domestic Partner Abuse Counseling, Crime Victim/Witness Counseling, General Crime
Victim Assistance

Family Violence Intervention Program:
4925 LaCross Rd, Ste 215

North Charleston, SC 29406

(843) 735-7802

Spouse/Domestic Partner Abuse Counseling, Anger Management, Abuse/Violence Related Support
Groups, Domestic Violence Intervention Programs



Family Violence Treatment Center:

1056 E. Montague Ave.

North Charleston, SC 29405

(843) 745-9111

Spouse/Domestic Partner Abuse Counseling, Crisis Intervention, Group Counseling, Abuse/Violence
Related Support Groups

Dee Norton Lowcountry Children’s Center:

1061 King St.

Charleston, SC 29403

(843) 723-3600

Child Sexual Abuse/Incest Counseling, Child Abuse Counseling, Abuse/Violence Related Support
Groups, Sexual Assault Treatment

My Sister’s House:

P.O.Box 71171

North Charleston, SC 29415

(843) 747 4069

School Supplies Donation Programs, Personal Care Supplies Donation Programs, Office
Equipment/Supplies Donation Programs, Household Goods Donation Programs, Abuse Support
Volunteer Opportunities, Criminal Justice/Legal Services Volunteer Opportunities

Activities, services, or programs provided or offered by CHA that help child and
adult victims of domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or stalking to
obtain or maintain housing.

The CHA has revised its Admissions and Continued Occupancy Policy and Section 8 Housing Choice
Voucher Administrative Plan to comply with and support the Violence against Women Act of 2005
(VAWA\) by establishing procedures to support and assist victims of domestic violence, dating
violence, or stalking from being evicted or terminated from housing assistance programs based on
acts of such violence against them.

All applicants and participants are notified of their rights and responsibilities under VAWA .

Public Housing and HCV applicants who have been victim to domestic violence, dating violence, or
stalking shall not be denied admission into the program if they are otherwise qualified.

CHA shall not terminate assistance to Public Housing Residents or HCV Tenants that are a victim of
domestic violence, dating violence, or stalking based on activity associated with the act of domestic
violence, or staling as long as the victim submits a completed HUD-50066 within 14 business days.

Definitions of domestic violence, dating violence, and stalking have been included in CHA's
Admissions and Continued Occupancy Policy as well as all notices to applicants, residents and
tenants.

Applicants who are victim to domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault or stalking are given
preference on the wait list.

CHA has implemented and is utilizing the form HUD-50066, Certification of Domestic Violence,
Dating Violence, or Stalking for use in its Public Housing and Housing Choice Voucher Program.



In addition to the aforementioned, CHA has also implemented the use of revised from HUD-52641,
Housing Assistance Payments (HAP) Contract and HUD-52641 (a), Tenancy Addendum.

Activities, services, or programs provided by CHA to prevent domestic violence,
dating violence, sexual assault and stalking, or to enhance victim safety in
assisted families.

Notices are posted in the lobby of the Applications office explaining VAWA and the protection
available to victims who are either applicants to or participants in public housing or housing choice
voucher programs.

An in-house counseling program designed to assist and counsel women who are victims of
domestic violence, dating violence, sexual violence, or sexual assault or stalking.

As part of our overall plan to assist in keeping our assisted communities safe, CHA has chosen to
employ a Director of Security. As part of his responsibilities is to hold conferences with victims,
conduct home visits and act as liaison between the victim and the City of Charleston Police
Department.

To further support our efforts, the CHA maintains a collaborative relationship with the City of
Charleston Police Department and has increased the number of police officers assigned to each
AMP.



Capital Fund Resident Advisory Meeting
The Housing Authority of the City of Charleston
550 Meeting Street
Charleston, SC 29403
April 29, 2010

|
Attendance:

There were twelve attendees in total, which include seven representatives from the Resident
Advisory Board representing various public housing communities.

Ms. Renee Gailliard, Resident Advisor, Cooper River Court — AMP 20
Ms. Zakiya N. Johnson, Secretary, Cooper River Court - AMP 20
Mr. Darrell Brown, Co-Chair, Meeting Street Manor - AMP 20
Ms. Carolyn Dilligard, Chair, Gadsden Green Ext. - AMP 40

Ms. Sarah Green, Chaplin, Scattered Site 16 - AMP 40

Ms. Sarah Ford, Resident Advisor, Scattered Site 16 — AMP 40
Ms. Orlene Knotts, Resident Advisor, Kiawah Homes - AMP 40
Ms. Cordelia Davis, Public Housing Manager, AMP 20

Ms. Valerie Greer, Public Housing Manager, AMP 30

Mr. Benjamin R. Leggette, Director of Property Management
Mr. Marty Thomas, Capital Fund Manager

Ms. Nicolene Martley, Capital Fund Specialist

Call To Order:

The Capital Fund Resident Advisory Meeting was called to order at 5:10 p.m.  Mr. Benjamin R.
Leggette, Director of Property Management welcomed everyone and explained the purpose of
the Resident Advisory Board (RAB) through making recommendations which will assist staff in the
planning process of the Annual Agency Plan and Five Year Plan and gave a brief history of the
Agency Plan Process . Mr. Leggette also explained that the Board of Commissioners will have final
approval of the Annual and Five Year Plans before they are sent to HUD for approval in July.
Copies of the Capital Fund/PHA plans were distributed to all present.

Meeting Notes:

An overview and discussion of the maintenance work for Capital Fund 719 and future years was
given by each Property/AMP manager.

AMP 20 - Ms. Cordelia Davis

Question: Ms. Gailliard enquired when the CHA will be replacing stoves in Public Housing units.



Response: Ms. Dawis stated that the CHA have purchased larger stoves and stoves damaged
beyond repair are being replaced. These replacements occur on an “as needed”
basis.

Comment: Ms. Gailliard requested that CHA address the drainage / plumbing problem
experienced between the upstairs bathroom and kitchen at Cooper River Court.
Ms. Gilliard stated that water drainage from upstairs causes leaking in kitchen
cabinets.

Ms. Gailliard also requested that CHA address termite problems being experienced
at Cooper River Court and Meeting Street Manor.

Response: Mr. Leggette stated that the plan will be adjusted to include Plumbing at Cooper
River Court and Termite Control at Cooper River Court and Meeting Street Manor.

AMP 30 - Ms. V. Greer

There being no resident representation for AMP 30, Mr. Leggette asked those present whether they
had any comments, suggestions or concerns regarding planned maintenance work for AMP 30.
There being none, Mr. Leggette proceeded with an overview of planned work for AMP 40.

AMP 40 - Mr. Randy Leggette (for Mr. M. Burwell)

Following the overview, Mr. Leggette asked those present whether they had any comments,
suggestions or concerns regarding planned maintenance work for AMP 40. There were no
comments, suggestions or concerns.

Mr. Leggette reminded all present of the Capital Fund Public Meeting scheduled for May 13, 2010
at 5:00 p.m. at Kiawah Homes Community Center. All present were invited to attend the Public
meeting.

Meeting adjourned at 6:00 p.m.
Capital Fund: Resident Advisory Meeting Minutes



